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S6: 184B../CV.ABT
V/v: Gidi frinh vé bién dong trén 10% LNST trén Bén Tre, ngay 18 thang 04 nim 2025,
BCTC 119'[) nhét Ql.li 1 ndm 2025 so véi nam 2024/ Ben Tre P;'@pf”ce’ Ap;‘H 19 , 2025
Lxplanation of the over 10% fluctuation in NPAT

on the Consolidated financial statements for the I**

Quarter of 2025 compared to 2024,

Kinh gri/To: S giao dich chirng khodn Thanh phd H Chi Minly/
Ho Chi Minh city Stock Exchange

Cén cir BCTC hgp nhét Qui 1 ndm 2025, Céng ty CP Xuét nhép khiu thuy sin Bén Tre
(mi chimg khodn ABT) xin gidi trinh bién dong trén 10% két qua hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh
trén BCTC hop nhét Qui 1 nim 2025 so v6i nim 2024 nhu sau: / Pursuant to the Consolidated
Jinancial statements for the 1" quarter of 2025, Ben Tre Aquaproduct Import and Export Joint
Stock Company (stock code ABT) would like to explain changes in business results on the
Consolidated financial statements for the I* quarter of 2025 compared to 2024 as follows:

Loi nhuén sau thué Qui I nam 2025 tang hon 10% so v&i ciing ky nédm trude chi yéu 1a
do yéu 16 tich cuc trong hoat dong san xuat va kinh doanh, sy gia ting s lugng cac don dit hang
din dén tang doanh thu, 1am lgi nhuén cling ting tuwong Gng / Net profit after tax in the I*'
Quarter of 2025 increased by more than 10% compared to the same period last year due to
positive factors in production and business activities, the increase in the number of orders
leading to higher revenue, which also correspondingly increased profit.

Trén déy la giai trinh vé viéc ting trén 10% loi nhuén sau thué trén Béo cdo két qua kinh
doanh ctta BCTC hop nhat Qui 1 ndm 2025 so véi niim 2024 ciia Coéng ty CP Xudt nhip khiu
thuy san Bén Tre glri dén Quy co quan./ The above is an explanation regarding the increase of
over 10% in NPAT on the Income statement of the Consolidated financial statements for the I
Quarter of 2025 compared to 2024 of Ben Tre Aquaproduct Import and Export Joint Stock
Company submitted to your esteemed agency.

Trén trong!/ Best regards!

o Noi nhiin/ Recipient:
- Nlur trén / 4s above;
- Luu PKT/ Archives Accounting department
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BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQP NHAT
Tai ngay 31 thang 03 néim 2025

TAI SAN
A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN -

L. Tién va cdc khodn twong duwong tién
1. Tién

IL PAu tw tAi chinh ngéin han
1. Chimg khoén kinh doanh
2. Ddu tu ndm giir dén ngay ddo han

II1. Cfic khodn phai thu ngén han
1. Phai thu ngfin han ctia khach hang
2. Tra truée cho ngudi bén ngén han
3, Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han

4, Phai thu ngin han khéc

1V. Hﬁng tdn kho
1. Hingtbnkho =~ :
2. Dy phong gidm gia hémg tdn kho

V. Tii sin ngiin han khic

1. Chi phi tra truée ngén han

2. Thué GTGT dugc khéu trir

3. Thué va céc khoan khéc phai thu Nha nuée

B - TAI SAN DAI HAN
I. Céc khodn phai thu dai han
1. Tra trude cho ngudi bin dai han

1L Ti san c6 dinh
1. Tai san ¢b dinh httu hinh
- Nguyén gid
- Gi4 trj hao mon luy ké
2. Tai san ¢6 dinh v6 hinh
- Nguyén gia
- Gié trj hao mon luy ké

IIL, Tai sin dé dang dai han
1. Chi phi x8y dung co ban d& dang

IV. PAu tr tai chinh dai han
1. Pdu tr gép vén vao don vi khic

V. Tai sdn dai han khac
1. Chi phi trd trude dai han
2. Tai san thué thu nhdp hodn lai

TONG CONG TAI SAN (270 = 100 + 200)

Méu BO1-DN/HN
(Ban hanh theo théng tur s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2014 ctia B Tai chinh)

Don vj tinh: dong

MASO TM - S5631/03/2025 §6.01/01/2025
100 447,931,791,294 443,285,868,166
110 V-1 29,063,888,134 57,640,310,341
111 29,063,888,134 57,640,310,341
120 V-2.1  255,078,183,102 213,626,183,102
121 29,454,855 29,454,855
123 255,048,728,247 213,596,728,247
130 48,561,592,188 48,003,420,725
131 V-3 41,908,342,961 38,155,816,584
132  V-a 2,370,197,806 6,491,272,162
135 - -
136 V-5 4,283,051,421 3,356,331,979
140 V-6  111,385,193,012 122,170,213,406
141 - 136;401,076,879 147,186,097,273
149 (25,015,883,867) (25,015,883,867)
150 3,842,934,858 1,845,740,592
151  V-10a 2,675,993,768 285,030,003
152 1,164,781,002 1,558,662,292
153 2,160,088 2,048,297
200 1333,756,883,197 330,561,974,220
210 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
212 V-4b 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
220 120,555,500,824 116,981,393,057
221 V-8 110,961,860,280 107,281,844,443
222 223,436,758,492 215,903,680,921
223 (112,474,898,212) (108,621,836,478)
227 V-9 9,593,640,544 9,699,548,614
228 16,550,750,288 16,550,750,288
229 (6,957,109,744) (6,851,201,674)
240 V-7 739,097,670 140,390,265
242 739,097,670 140,390,265
250 V-2.2  187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
253 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
260 - 22,581,844,903 23,559,751,098
261 V-10b  15,852,875,537 16,830,781,732
262 6,728,969,366 6,728,969,366
270 781,688,674,491 773,847,842,386

Trang 1



Méu BO1-DN/HN
(Ban hanh theo thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngiy 22/12/2014 cha B§ Tai chinh)
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BANG CAN DPOI KE TOAN HQP NHAT (Tiép theo)
Tai ngay 31 thang 03 ndm 2025

NGUON VON MASO TM  S631/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
C - NQ PHAI TRA 300 232,283,355,783 211,253,070,400
L. N¢ ngén hgn 310 - 209,459,077,338 195,928,791,955
1. Phai tra ngudi ban ngén ha.n 311 V-12 23,123,090,309 13,095,911,245
2. Ngudi mua trd tidn truée nglin han 312 V-13 8,732,243,323 4,587,845,154
3. Thué va céc khoan phai ndp Nha nuée 313 V-16 3,291,802,355 11,741,288,850
4, Phai trd ngudi lao dong 314 16,234,655,489 25,761,229,550
5. Chi phf phai tra ngén han 315 V-l4a 7,540,930,356 5,270,943,563
6. Phai trd ngin han khéc 319 V-15  36,354,221,565 3,192,605,175
7. Vay v ng thué tai chinh ngfin han 320 V-11  114,034,436,193 131,135,245,460
8. Qu¥ khen thudng, phic lgi 322 147,697,748 1,143,722,958
IL. Ny dai han 330 22,824,278,445 15,324,278,445
1. Dy phong phai tra dai han 342  V-14b  22,824,278,445 15,324,278,445
D - VON CHU SO HU'U 400 V-17  549,405,318,708 562,594,771,986
L Vén chii s¢ hiru 410 549,405,318,708 562,594,771,986
1. Vén gép ciia chi s& hiru 411 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
- C6 phiéu phd thong c6 quyén biéu quyét 411a 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
- C4 phiéu wu dai 411b T : -
2. Thiing du vén ¢ phin 412 290,401,636,501 290,401,636,501
4, Vién khic ciia cht s& hitu 414 - »
3. Cb phiéu quy 415 (98,896,574,474) (98,896,574,474)
4, Quy ddu tu phét trién 418 61,210,173,515 61,210,173,515
5. Loi nhugn sau thué chwa phén phdi 421 152,818,013,166 166,007,466,444
- LNST chura phén phdi liiy ké dén cubi ky 421a 130,675,755,444 64,518,573,487
- LNST chua phén phéi ky nay 21b 22,142,257,722 101,488,892,957
TONG CONG NGUON VON (440 = 300 + 4000 440 781,688,674,491 773,847,842.386
Bén Tre, ng&y I8 théng 04 n#m 2025
Ngudi 1gp biéu Phy tréch ké toan :
(K, ho tén) (Ky, ho tén)

b

MAINGOQC LINH PHUONG

Trang 2
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W w_:f:ﬁ:‘:&:'h% s £ g (Ban hinh theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
ot e - Ngdy 22/12/2024 cia B Tai chinh)

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH HQP NHAT

N A%

Ouy I Naim 2025
DPon vj tinh: dong
CHI TIEU MASO TM  Quy 12025 Quy 12024 Liy ké 2025 Liy ké 2024
L Domgh fu DARRARE VA 4 vI1 163,767,610,564  121866,077,150  163,767,610,564  121,866,077,150
cung cap djch vu
2. Cdc khodn giam trir doanh 2 VI2 ) N . .
thu
3. Doanh thu thudn V8 bin 0\ jeame G0 s6s 121,866,077,150  163,767,610,564  121,866,077,150
hang vi cung cip dich vy
4, Gid vén hang bén 11 VI-4 128550,809,905  101,144,484,775 = 128,550,809,905  101,144,484,775
: :
% Lyl wimgu gip ve bAn 5, 35,216,800,659  20,721,592,375  35,216,800,659 20,721,592,375
hang v cung efp djch vy
6 Doanh thu hoat A0ng 81 51 vis 5468349468 3904657112 5468349468 3,904,657,112
7. Chi phi tai chinh 22 VL6  2,698,200,724 1,873305252  2,698,200,724 1,873,305,252
- Trong d6: Chi phi ldivay 23 1,698,581,496  1,658,763,997  1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997
8. Chiphf bén hang 25 VI-9  7,866,040466 . 5699,869,336  7,866,040,466 5,699,869,336
:'gh(i: phi quén 1y doanh 0 16 5306010226  4,357,925,703 5,396,010,226 4,357,925,703
10 Lgi nhufin thulln tir hoat 5, 24724898711  12,695,149,196  24,724,898,711  12,695,149,196
dgng kinh doanh
11. Thu nhép khée 31 VIT 14,925,320 849,639 14,925,320 849,639
12. Chi phi khic 32 VI8 > 2 - 2
13. Lgi nhufin khc 40 14,925,320 849,637 14,925,320 849,637
14. Téng lgi nhufin ké toin -~ ¢ 24,739,824,031  12,695998,833  24,739,824,031 12,695,998,833
trudre thué
I B TNDNIER gy yiyp 2507566309 1524687333 2,597566309  1,524,687,333
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn <3 '
lai . i : ;
17. Lgi nhufin sau thué thu o 22,142,257,722  11,171,311,500  22,142,257,722 11,171,311,500
nhép doanh nghiép
18. Lgi nhufn sau thué
TNDN cila chng ty me 61 22,142257,722  11,171,311,500  22,142,257,722 11,171,311,500
19. Lii co ban trén cd phiéu 70 1,880 949 1,880 949
20. LAl suy gidm trén eb 1,880 949 1,880 949
phieu
Bén Tre, ngdy 1¥théng 04 nm 2025
Ngui Iip biéu Phuy tréch ké ton ~ - i Thng Gidm dbe
(Ky, ho tén) (K, ho tén) . ,@ ﬁ}\gﬁ ; , déng ddu)
el <
CoNG TY D
/71/ L/ CO PHAN
BEN TRE /
¥ ‘\ p
MAINGQC LINH PHUONG NGUYEN TH] HONG VAN s L PHAN HUU TAI

Trang 3
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BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT

(Theo phwong phdp gidn tiép)

Qui I Nam 2025

Chi tiéu Mii sb

L. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat djng kinh doanh
1. Lyi nhudn trude thué 1
2. Diéu chinh cho cde khodn
- Khéu hao TSCP va BDSDT 2
- Céc khodn dy phong 3
- Lii, 16 chénh l&ch ty gid hdi dodi do dénh gi4 lai cac khoan myc tién 04
té c6 gbc ngoai 18
- Lai, 13 tir hoat déng déu tur 05
- Chi phi l4i vay 6
3. Lgi nhugn tie hogt djng kinh doanh triede thay doi von lwu dpng 8
- Tang, giam cdc khoan phai thu 09
- Téng, gidm hang tdn kho 10
- Téng, gidm céc khodn phai tra 11
- Téng, gidm chi phi trd trude 12
- Tién l4i vay d trd 14
- Thué thu nhép doanh nghi¢p di nfp 15
- Tién thu khéc tir hoat ddng kinh doanh 16
- Tién chi khéc cho hoat d9ng kinh doanh 17
Lieu chuyén tién thuiin tie hogt dpng kinh doanl 20
I Luwu chuyén tién tir hogt djng diu tw
1.Tién chi d& mua sém, xay dung TSCP va cdc tai sdn dai han khac 21
3.Tién chi cho vay, mua céc cong cu ng ciia don vj khéc 23
7.Tién thu I3i cho vay, ¢b tirc va lgi nhufin dugc chia 27
Lieu chuyén tién thudn tie hogt dpng ddu ur . 30
IIL Luu chuyén tién tir hogt dfng tai chinh
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33
4, Tién tra ng gbc vay 34
6. C4 tirc, lgi nhugn da tra cho chii s& hitu 36
Lieu chuyén tién thudn ti hoat dpng tii chinh 40
Luu chuyén tién thuin trong ky (50 = 20+30+40) 50
Tién vA twomg duong tién diu ky 60
Anh huéng ctia thay ddi ty gid héi doi quy dbi ngoai té 61
Tién vi twong dwong tidn cudi ky (70 = 50+60+61) 70

Nguivi 1ip biéu Phy tréch ké todin

(Ky, ho tén) (Ky, ho tén)
MAI NGQC LINH PHUONG NGUYEN TH] HONG VAN

2\ BEN TRE

Nim nay
24,739,824,031

3,958,969,804
7,500,000,000

258,054,616

(3,208,814,181)

1,698,581,496
34,946,615,766
2,679,481,579
10,785,020,394
4,492,312,958
(1,413,057,570)
(707,284,018)
(11,591,355,981)

(996,025,210)
38,195,707,918

(12,384,867,456)
(41,452,000,000)
4,147,810,303

(49,689,057,153)

42,740,888,776
(59,841,698,043)

(17,100,809,267)

(28,594,158,502)
57,640,310,341
17,736,295

29,063,888,134

Miu sb BO3-DN/HN
(Ban hanh theo Thong tir sb 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2024 ctia B§ Tai chinh)

Don vi tinh: déng

Nim trueée

12,695,998,833

2,896,397,953
(19,950,000)

(2,456,196)

(2,491,157,054)
1,658,763,997
14,737,597,533
(10,052,897,938)
(3,273,651,836)
3,294,373,804
375,745,327
(1,838,246,340)
(6,189,178,004)

(2,489,982,745)
(5,436,240,199)

(8,703,268,715)

37,427,000,000
5,096,119,348

33,819,850,633

55,864,055,392
(39,056,467,484)

16,807,587,908

45,191,198,342
11,064,446,214

56,255,644,556

Bén Tre, ngay 1€ thang 04 niim 2025
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Tdng gidm dbc

19 tén, déng déu)



mnﬂffu! i ﬁ,ﬁ""" (i

. : CONG TY CO |-uﬁraxl.t'r;f;¥£| l&%:ti%"llllaﬂ\' SAN BEN |.|-u| c L . Miu sb : BO9-DN/HN
(;ﬁv} e A D BN A e s : (Ban hang theo Théng tir sb 200/2014/TT-BTC
oo o Ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B§ Tai chinh)

Eommads whrdw g

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Qui I Néin 2025

I- Pjic dim hogt dfng cita doanh nghiép
1. Cong ty CO phéin Xuét Nhip khiu Thiy sin Bén Tre (“Cong ty”) 12 mjt céng ty cb phin duge thanh 1gp theo Lujt Doanh
nghiép ctia Viét Nam theo Gidy chiing nhén Pang ky Kinh doanh (“GCNDKKD”) s6 1300376365 do S& ké hoach va Pau tu
Tinh Bén Tre céip ngdy 25 théng 12 niim 2003 va cdc GCNPKKD diéu chinh sau dé.
Cb6 phiéu ciia Cong ty duge niém yét tai S& Giao djch Chimg khoén Thanh phé HO Chi Minh theo Gifly phép sé 99/UBCK-
GPNY do Uy ban Chirg khoén Nha nuéc cfp ngdy 6 théng 12 niim 2006 va Cong viin s6 4236/UBCK-PTTT ngay 2 thing 8
nim 2021 ciia Uy ban Chirng khoén Nha nudc.
2. Hoat dong chinh trong nim hién tai cia Cong ty 12 nudi trdng, ché bién va xuét khiu thiy san.
3. Céng ty cb try sé&r déing ky tai X Tén Thach, Huyén Chau Thanh, Tinh Bén Tre, Viét Nam,
4. S6 lugng nhan vién clia Cong ty tai ngdy 31 théng 03 niim 2025 1a: 617 (ngdy 31 thang 03 nim 2024: 599).
II- Ky ké todn, don vj tién té sir dung trong ké todin
1. Ky ké toén nim Tir ngay 01/01 dén ngay 31/12 hang niim.
2. Pon vj tién t§ st dung trong ké toan: ddng Viét Nam.
I1I- Chufin mye va ché d§ ké toin 4p dung
1. Ché ¢ ké toan 4p dung: Cong ty &p dung Ché dd Ké toan doanh nghiép ban hanh theo Thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngy
22/12/2014 cia B Tai chinh)
2. Tuyén bd v& viéc tuéin thi Chudn myc ké toan va Ché do ké toan: Céng ty d 4p dung céc Chufin myc ké todn Viét Nam va céc
viin ban huéng din Chudin myc do Nhi nuée dd ban hanh. Céc béo céo tai chinh duge lip va trinh bay theo diing moi quy dinh
clia timg chuéin mye, théng tw huéng din thye hién chufin mye va Ché d6 ké toan hién hanh

3. Hinh thirc sd ké toan dugc 4p dung ciia Cong ty 1a Nhit ky chung
V- Céc chinh séch ké todn d4p dyng trong trwdmg hop doanh nghiép hoat dfng lién tuc
1. Tién va cdic khoin twong dwong tién
Tién va céc khoan twong duong tién bao gbm tién mit tai quy, tién giri ngdn hang, cie khodn déu tw ngén han 6 thoi han gbe
khéng qué ba théng, c6 tinh thanh khodn cao, ¢6 kha niing chuyén dbi d& ding thanh céc lugng tién xdc dijnh va khéng c6 nhidu
rili ro trong chuyén dbi thinh tién.
2. Cée loai ty gid hoi dodi 4p dung trong ké todn,
- USD/VND
- EUR/VND
3. Céc nghiép vy bing ngogi t§ -
a) Céc nghiép vy phét sinh biing cfic don vj tlén té khﬁc v6i don vi tién & ké todn ctia Céng ty (VND) duqc hach toan theo ty gi4

giao djch vao ngay phat sinh nghiép vy theo nguyén tic sau:
- Nghi¢p vy lam phat sinh cac khoén phai thu duge hach todn theo ty gid mua ciia ngan hang thuong mai noi Céng ty thudng

xuyén cé giao djch;

- Nghigp vu lam phét sinh cdc khoén phai trd duge hach toén theo ty gid ban clia ngéin hang thuong mai noi Cong ty thudng
xuyén cb giao dich.

b) Tai ngay két thiic ky ké toén niim, céc khoin muc tién té ¢6 gbe ngoai t& duge dénh gid lai theo ty gié giao dich thyc té tai
ngdy clia bang céin ddi ké toan theo nguyén tic sau:

- Céc khoan muyc tién t¢ durge phén logi I3 tai sin duge danh gid lai theo ty gid mua ciia ngin hang thuong mai noi Céng ty
thudng xuyén cé giao dich;

- Céc khodn muyc tién t¢ durge phén loai 13 ng phai tra duge dénh gid lai theo ty gi4 bén ciia ngén hing thuong mai noi Céng ty
thudmg xuyén ¢6 giao dich

TAt ci chc khon chénh léch ty gi4 thye té phat sinh duge hach todn vao béo cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh,

4. Nguyén tic ké todn cdc khodn diu tu ti chinh

- Chirng khoén kinh doanh: Chirng khoén kinh doanh va dau t gép vén vao don vi khéc duge ghi nhén theo gia gbe.

- Céc khoan diu tw nfim gilr dén ngay déo han: Chc khoan dAu tu nim gitr dén ngdy déo han duge ghi nhin theo gi4 gbe. Sau khi
ghi nhin ban dau, cic khoén d4u t ndy dirge ghi nhin theo gié trj ¢6 thé thu hdi. Céc khoan suy gidm gi4 trj ctia khoan dAu tr
néu phét sinh duge hach todn vio chi phi tai chinh trong béo céo két qué hoat dong kinh doanh va gidm trix tryre tiép gié trj dau tr.
- Dy phong gidm gié tr céc khoan déu tu: Dy phdng cho vige gidm gié trj cla céc khoan dAu tu duge Iip khi ¢6 bing chimg chic
chén cho thiy c6 sy suy gidm gid trj clia cdc khoan ddu tw nay vio ngiy két thic ky ké todn niim.

- Téng hoiic giam s6 du tai khodn dy phong dugc hach toAn vio chi phi tai chinh trong bio c4o két qué hoat dong kinh doanh .

5. Nguyén tic ké todn ng phai thu

- Céc khoan phai thu duge trinh bay trén béo céo tdi chinh theo gié trj ghi sd céc khoan phai thu tir khach hang va phai thu khéc
sau khi cén trir céc khoan dy phang duge lp cho céc khoan phai thu khé doi.
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- Dy phong ng phai thu khé doi thé hién phin gid trj cta céc khoan phai thu ma Cong ty dy kién khong c6 kha niing thu hdi tai
ngiy két thic ky ké tofin nim. Téng hofic gidm s6 du tai khean dyr phdng duge hach tuén viio chi phi quan Iy doanh ng‘htt;p trén
. béo cho két qua hoat dfng kinh doanh,
6. Nguyén tic ghi nhin hang tén kho;
- Hang tdn kho duge ghi nhéin theo gid thdp hon gitta gi4 thanh d& dua mdi san phim dén vi trf va diéu kién hién tai va gié tri
thudn cé thé thuc hién dugc.
- Gi trj thufin ¢6 thé thye hién dugc 12 gi4 ban uéc tinh ciia hing tdn kho trong diéu kién kinh doanh binh thudmg trir chi phi uéc
tinh dé hoan thanh v chi phi ban hang wéc tinh.
- Céng ty 4p dyng phuong phép ké khai thudng xuyén dé hach todn hang ton kho v6i gié trj duge xéc dinh nhur sau:
Nguyén vit liéu: chi phi mua theo phuong phép binh quin gia quyén.

Thanh ph&m va chi phi san xufit, kinh doanh d& dang: gid vbn nguyén vt liéu va lao dong tryre tiép cOng chi phi sén xufit chung
¢6 lign quan duge phén b dua trén mirc d hoat déng binh thudng theo phuong phép binh quén gia quyén.

- Dy phéng giam gi4 hang tdn kho:

Dy phéng gidm gi4 hang tén kho dugc trich 14p cho phin gié trj dyr kién bj tdn that do céic khodn suy gidm trong gi4 trj (do gidm
gid, hur hong, kém phéim cht, 15 thoi v.v.) c6 thé xay ra d6i voi nguyén vit li¢u, thanh phim, hang héa ton kho khic thude quyén
s¢ hitu ciia Cong ty dya trén bing chimg hop 1y v& syt suy gidm gié trj tai ngdy két thiic ki ké toén néim,

S6 tang hojic giam sb dur tdi khoan dy phdng gidm gi4 hing tdn kho dugc hach toAn vio gi4 vén hang ban trén bo céo két qua
hoat déng kinh doanh _

7. Nguyén tiic ghi nhin v cdc khiu hao TSCD, TSCP thug tii chinh; bit ddng sin diu tu:

7.1 Tai san cé djnh hitu hinh

Tai san ¢6 dinh hiru hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gi4 trir di gia trj khiu hao lily ké.

Nguyén gié tai sin cb dinh hira hinh bao gdm gi4 mua va nhirng chi phi ¢6 lién quan tryc tiép dén viéc dua tii sén vao sin sang
hoat déng nhu dy kién,

Céc chi phi mua sfm, ning cfp va ddi méi tai san cé dinh hiru hinh dugc ghi ting nguyén gié ctia t3i sén va chi phi béo tr, sira
chita duge hach todn vio béo co két qud hoat ddng kinh doanh khi phat sinh.

Khi tai san c6 dinh hitu hinh dugc ban hay thanh 13, cdc khoan I&i hogic 15 phét sinh do thanh Iy tai san (12 phn chénh léch gita
tién thu thudn tir viéc ban ti san véi gid trj con lai clia tai sdn) duge hach todn vao bao cdo két qué hoat dong kinh doanh.

7.2 Tai sn c6 dinh vé hink

Tai sin cd dinh v6 hinh duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid trir di gid trj hao mon liiy ké,

Nguyén gié tai san ¢d dinh v5 hinh bao gdm gia mua va nhiing chi phi ¢6 lién quan tryc tiép dén viée dwa tai san vao sin sang sir
dyng nhu dy kién,

Céc chi phi néng cfp vA ddi méi tdi san ¢b dinh v6 hinh dugc ghi ting nguyén gid cla ti sén va céic chi phi khdc duge hach todn
viio béio céo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh khi phét sinh.

Khi tai san 6 dinh vé hinh duge bén hay thanh 1§, céc khoan 13 hoiic 18 phét sinh do thanh 1y tai san (13 phﬁn chénh l§ch giira
tién thu thufn tir wéc bén tai sn vdi gid tr; con lai clia tai sdn) duo’c hach toén vio béo céo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh .

Quydn sit dung ddt

Quyén sir dyung déit duge ghi nhin bt adin ¢d dinh v6 hinh trén bang can ddi ké toan khi Cong ty dugc cép gidy chimg nhin
quyén sir dung dt. Nguyén gi4 quyén sir dung dét bao gdm tit ca nhimg chi phi c6 lién quan tryre tiép dén viée dua dAt vao trang
thai sfin sang dé sir dung va khéng dugc khiu trir khi c6 thoi gian sir dung v6 thoi han.

Tién thué dt trd trede cho céc hop ddng thud dit ¢6 higu lyre trude nim 2003 va duge cip Gidy chimg nhin quyén sir dung dét
durge ghi nhin 13 tai sdn ¢b dinh v6 hinh theo quy dinh ctia Théng tu $0 45/2013/TT-BTC do B Tai chinh ban hanh vio ngay 25
thang 4 niim 2013 huéng déin ché dp quan 1y, sir dung va trich khdu hao tai sin ¢b dijnh (“Théng tur 45%).

7.3 Khdu hao va hao mon

Khéu hao tai sin ¢b djnh hitu hinh va hao mon t3i sén ¢8 dinh v6 hinh duge trich theo phwong phép khéu hao dudng thing trong
subt thoi gian hiru dung wée tinh clia céc tai san nhr sau:

Quyén str dung dit 20-43 nam
Nha cira va vt kién triic 5-25 niim
Méy méc thiét bj 4-10 ndm
Phuong tién vin tai 3-20 nim
Thiét bj van phong 3-10 nim
Phén mém ké toén 8 nim
Téi san khac S 5-8 nim
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8. Nguyén tic ké todn thué
8.1 Thué thu nhdp hi¢n hanh
Tai sén thué thu nhdp hién hanh va thué thu nhfp hién hanh phél ndp cho niim hién hanh va céc nim trude duge xée dinh bing
sb tidn dy kién dugc thu hdi tir hoic phai ndp cho co quan thué, dya trén cic mirc thué suit va cdc ludt thué ¢6 hidu lyc dén ngay
két thic ky ké todn nim.
Thué thu nhdp hién hinh duge ghi nhin vao bio cdo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh ngoai trir trrdmg hop thué thu nhép phat sinh
lién quan dén mdt khoan myc duge ghi thing vio vén chi s& hitu, trong trrdmg hep ndy, thué thu nhép hién hanh cling duge ghi
nhdn tryre tiép vio von chi s& hiru.
Céng ty chi duge bi trir cc tai san thué thu nhip hién hanh va thué thu nhdp hién hanh phai ndp khi Céng ty ¢6 quyén hop phap
dugc bu trir gitta tai san thué thu nhp hién hanh véi thué thu nhip hién hanh phai ndp va Céng ty dy djnh thanh toén thué thu
nhép hién hanh phai ndp va tai san thué thu nhdp hién hinh trén co s& thudn,
8.2 Thué thu nhdp hodn lai
Thué thu nhép hodn lai duge xéc dijnh cho céc khoan chénh 1éch tam thvi tai ngdy két thiic ky ké toAn niim gitra co s& tinh thué
thu nhip clia céc ti san va ng phai trd va gié trj ghi s6 clia céc khoan myc ndy trong béo céo tai chinh,
Thué thu nhdp hodin lai phéi trd dwge ghi nhiin cho tht ca cdc khoan chénh 1éch tam thdi chiju thué, ngoai trit:
- Thué thu nhép hofin lai phai trd phét sinh tir ghi nhiin ban d4u clia mt tai san hay ng phai tré tir mt giao dich ma giao dich nay
khéng c6 anh hudng dén 1oi nhuén ké toén v lgi nhufn tinh thué thu nhép (hofic 18 tinh thué) tai thoi diém phét sinh giao djch;
- Cée chénh 1&ch tam thdi chju thué gén lién véi céc khodn diu tir vio cde cong ty con, cdng ty lién két_vﬁ céic khoan vbn gép lién
doanh khi Cong ty ¢6 kha niing kiém soét thdi gian hoan nhip khodn chénh 1&ch tam thdi va chéic chin khodn chénh 1éch tam

thdi s& khong duge hodn nhip trong tuong lai ¢6 thé dy doén.
Téi sén thué thu nhip hodn lai cdn duge ghi nhén cho tit ca cac chénh léch tam thoi duge khau trilr, gid trj duge khéu trir chuyén

sang céc nim sau ctia céc khoan 18 tinh thué va cdc khodn wu dii thué chua sir dung, khi chiic chéin trong tuong lai s€ ¢6 loi
nhudn tinh thué dé sir dung nhiing chénh 1&ch tam thdi duge khdu trir, cdc khoan 18 tinh thué va cc wu dai thué chura sir dung
nay, ngoai trir:

- Tai san thué hofin lai phét sinh tir ghi nhan ban d4u ciia mdt ti sdn hofic ng phai trd tir mdt giao dich ma giao dich nay khéng
¢6 anh hudng dén lgi nhudn ké toAn va lgi nhudn tinh thué thu nh@p (hofic 13 tinh thué) tai thdi didm phét sinh giao djch;

- Dbi véi cée chénh léch tam thoi duge khiu trix phat sinh tir cde khoan dAu tw vio céc cbiig ty con, céng ty lién két va chc khodn
vén g6p lién doanh, tii sin thué thu nhédp hoén lai duge ghi nhin khi chfic chiin I3 chénh 1éch tam thoi s& duge hoin nhip trong
twong lai ¢6 thé dy doén duge va c6 lgi nhun tinh thué dé sir dung duge khoén chénh léch tam thdi dé

Gié trj ghi sb clia tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai phai duge xem xét lai vao ngay két thic ky ké todn nim va phai gidm gié trj ghi
56 clia tai sdn thué thu nhp hodn lai dén mirc bio dam chéic chiin c6 dii 1gi nhugn tinh thué cho phép lgi fch ctia mdt phén hojic
toan b tai san thué thu nhdp hodin lai dugce sit dung. Céc tai san thué thu nhéip hoan lai chua duge ghi nhédn trude diy duge xem
xét lai vao ngay két thic ky ké todn nim va duge ghi nhén khi chéic chén ¢é du lgi nhudn tinh thué trong twong lai d& ¢6 thé sit

~ dyng céc tai sin thué thu nhip hofin lai chura ghi nhén nay.
Téi san thué thu nhdp hofin lai va thué thu nhfip hofin lgi phai tra dugc xéc dinh theo thué sudt dy tinh s& &p dung cho nim tai
chinh khi tai san duge thu hdi hay ng phai tré duge thanh toan, dya trén cic mire thué suft va lugt thué c6 higu lyc vio ngay két
thiic ky ké todn nim.

Thué thu nhép ho#n lai duge ghi nhén vio bio cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh ngoai trir trrdmg hop thué thu nhip phét sinh

lién quan dén mét khoan muyc duge ghi thing vao vbn chi sé hitu, trong trudmg hop nay, thué thu nhap hoén lai cling dugc ghi
nhin trye tiép vao vdn chi sé hiru,

Cong ty chi dugce b trir cac tai sin thué thu nhdp hodn lai vA thué thu nhip hoan lai phai trd khi Céng ty 6 quyén hop phép
durge b trix gifra t3i san thué thu nhép hién hanh véi thué thu nhap hién hanh phai ndp v céc tai sdn thué thu nhip hoin lai va
thué thu nhép hoan lai phai tra ndy lién quan t&i thué thu nhép doanh nghiép diroc quéan 1y bai cling mot co quan thué

- Cong ty dyr dinh thanh to&n thué thu nhip hién hanh phai ndp va tai san thué thu nhp hién hanh trén co s& thufin hojic thu hoi
tai san ddng thdi véi viée thanh toén ng phai tra trong timg ki twong lai khi cdc khodn trong yéu ctia thué thu nhép hodn lai phai
tra hoiic tai san thué thu nhép hoin lai dugc thanh toAn hoic thu hdi.

9. Nguyén tfic ké todn chi phi trd truéc:

Chi phi trd truéc bao gbm céc chi phi trd trude ngln han hofic chi phi trd truéc dai han trén bang cén dbi ké toan va dugc phan
bd trong khoang thoi gian trd trude hoic thdi gian céc lgi ich kinh té trong g duge tao ra tir che chi phi ndy.

Trang 7



Telbr 'n_lrlum 5)..:\. FIEIT] aris

: CONGTY OO lﬁleﬁgg;gglggg’ggmsﬁn BEN TRE Mﬁu 86 : BO9-DN/HN
oo oy o T Y e (Ban lu!ng theo Thﬁﬂg tur S-é 200/2014/TT-BTC
B M S e Ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bj Tai chinh)

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Qui 1 Néim 2025
10. Nguyén tﬁc ké todn cdc khodn phéi trd va chi phi trich truée
Céc khoan phai trd va chi phi trich trurée duge ghi nhin cho s6 tidn phai trd trong tu'u‘ng lai lién quan dén hang héa va dich vy di
nhén duge ma khéng phy thude vao vige Cong ty da nhdn duge héa don cia nha cung cép hay chua

11. Nguyén téic ghi nhjn chi phi di vay
Chi phi di vay bao gbm Ii tién vay va céc chi phi khéc phét sinh lién quan tryc tiép dén céc khodn vay ctia Cong ty va duge hach
to&n nhu chi phi phat sinh trong niim trong béo céo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh.

12. Nguyén tic ké todn trg clp théi vige phdi tri
Trg cﬁp théi viée cho nhan vién duge trich trude vao cudi mdi nim béo cdo cho toin bd ngudi lao ding dd lam viée tai Cong ty

~ dugc hon 12 théang tinh dén ngay 1ap bang cén dbi ké toan theo ty 1§ bing mét nira mirc lrong binh quan théng cho mdi niim lAm
vie tinh dén ngdy 31 théng 12 n&im 2008 theo Lugt Lao djng va céic vin ban huéng din ¢6 lién quan. Mire lrong binh quan
thang diing dé tinh trg cfip thoi viée s& duge didu chinh vdo cudi mbi nién dp béo céo theo mirc luong binh quin cla sdu thang
gan nhét tinh dén thdi diém 13p béo cho. Tang hofic gidm s8 dur tai khoan trich truée ndy ngoai trir phdn thanh toén thyc té cho
ngudi lao dong s& duge ghi nhin vio béo cho két qué kinh doanh.
Khoin trg cp théi viée trich trrée ndy duge sir dung dé tra trg cp théi viée cho ngudi lao ddng khi chdm dirt hgp ddng lao
d6ng theo Didu 48 ciia BO ludt Lao dong.

13. Nguyén tic ké todn chi phi xiy dung co' bin d& dang
Chi phi xéy dyng co ban dé dang phan 4nh cée khoan chi phi xdy dyng va my méc chua dirge hoan thanh hofic chua lip dit
xong. Khéng tinh khiu hao cho chi phi xay dyng co ban d& dang trong qué trinh xay dyng va Idp dat.

14. Nguyén tiic ghi nhin von cd phin

- C6 phiéu phd théng

C& phiéu phd théng duge ghi nhin theo gid phat hanh trir di cée chi phi phét sinh lién quan trye tiép dén viéc phét hanh cb phiu,
trir di 4nh hudng thué. Céc chi phi d6 dugce ghi gidm vo thiing dur vdn ¢d phin.

- Cb phiéu quy

Céc cdng cy von chii sé hiru duge Cong ty mua Iai (cd phiéu qu§) duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid va ghi gidm vao vén chi s&
htru, Céng ty khéng ghi nhéin céc khoan 14i (18) khi mua, bén, phat hanh lai ]mac hity cc c6ng cu vdn chi s& h(l'u ctia minh.

15. Nguyén tde phén chia lgi nhufin
Loi nhugn thuln sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép (khéng bao gdm I4i tir giao dich mua gifi ré) c6 thé duge chia cho ¢ déng sau
khi dugc Dai hoi ddng cb dong phé duyét va sau khi da trich 1ap cde qu§ dy phong theo Didu 18 ciia Cong ty v céc quy dinh ciia
phap lufit Viét Nam,
Céng ty trich Igp che quy dyr phong sau tir lgi nhufn thudn sau thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép clia Cang ty theo d& nghj ciia Hi
ddng Quén trj va duge céic ¢b dong phé duyét tai Dai hoi ddng cb déng thudng nién.

- Quy déiu tu phét trién: Quf ndy duge trich 14p nhim phyc vy viéc mé rong hoat déng hodc dhu tir chidu séu clia Céng ty.

- Quy khen thudng, phiic lgi: Quf ndy dugec trich 1p dé khen thudng, khuyén khich vét cht, dem lai lgi ich chung va n&ng cao
- phiic lgi cho céng nhén vién, va duge trinh biy nhu mét khoan phai trd trén bang can d6i ké toén.-
16. Nguyén tic va phwong phép ghi nhéin doanh thu
Doanh thu duge ghi nhén khi Céng ty ¢6 kha niing nhiin dugc céc lgi ich kinh té 6 thé xéc djnh duge mft cich chic chén.
Doanh thu duge xéc dinh theo gié trj hop 1 ciia khoan tién nhan dugc, khong bao gdm céc khoan chiét khéu, gidm gié va hang
bén bj trd lai. Céic didu kién ghi nhdn cy thé sau ddy ciing phéi dwge dap tmg khi ghi nhén doanh thu:
Doanh thu bén hing
Doanh thu bén hang duge ghi nhéin khi céc rlii ro trong yéu va céc quyén s& hitu hing héa di duge chuyén sang ngudi mua,
thudng 13 tring véi thoi didm chuyén giao hing héa.
Tién cho thué
Thu nhép tir tién cho thué tai sin theo hop ddng thué hoat dong duge hach todn vao b&o cho két qua hoat dt}ng kinh doanh theo
phuong phép dudng thing trong subt thdi gian cho thué.
Tién lai
Thu nhdp tir tién 1ai dugc ghi nhén khi tidn 13i phét sinh trén co s& don tich (c6 tinh dén lgi tirc ma tai san dem lai) trir khi kha
niing thu hoi tién ldi khéng chic chin,
Cb tire
Thu nhip tir ¢d tire duge ghi nhin khi quyén duge nhin khoan thanh toén ¢ tirc ciia Cong ty duge xéc 1dp.
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17. Céc bén lién quan.

M#u sb : B09-DN/HN

(Ban hiing theo Théng tur s 200/2014/TT-BTC

Ngay 22/12/2014 cia B§ TAi chinh)

Céc bén duge coi 14 bén lién quan ctia Céng ty néu m{t bén cb kha niing, tryrc tlép hofc gidn tlép, klém sodt bén kia hodic giy 4nh
hudng dang k& t6i bén kia trong viéc ra che quyét dinh tai chinh va hogt déng, hojic khi Cong ty va bén kia cling chju sy kiém
soat chung hoic anh hudng déng ké chung, Céc bén lién quan néu trén 6 thé 13 cie cdng ty holic cAc cé nhin, bao gm cé céc

thanh vién m4t thiét trong gia dinh ctia ho.

V. Théng tin bd sung cho céc khodn mue trinh bay trong Bing cfin d6i ké todn

1. Tién
Chi tiéu
- Tién mjt B
- Tién gri ngén hang
Tbng cfng
2. Céc khodin dfu tw tai chinh
2.1 Dau tw tii chinh ngdn han
Chi tiéu
- Cb phiéu _
- Pdu tir néim giit dén ngay déo han (*¥)
Tﬁng cehng

VND

S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
229,741,895 453,448,379
28,834,146,239 57,186,861,962
29,063,888,134 57.640,310,341
VND

S 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
29,454,855 29,454,855
255,048,728,247 213,596,728,247
255,078,183,102 213,626,183,102

(*) Ddu te ndm gii¥ t0i ngay ddo han bao gém cde khodn tién giri ngén han tai cde ngdn hang thwong mai cé ky han goc trén ba

théng va kp han con lai diwdi mdt ndm ké tic ngdy két thiic kp ké todn ndim va hudng 1ai sudt dp dung.

2.2 Déu tie tii chinh dii han

Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
- Péu tr gép von vao don vi khéc (**) 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
Téng efng - 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
Chi tiét khodn ddu tw dai han:

(") Dhutwgdp vénvio | Linhvyekinh [ Cubindm T TR i T
_donvjkhfe - doanh 1 86 lugng Gid gbe I Sﬁllﬂ?ﬂg ___ Gid 35_0_
Conpty C°Sp"5“ Thye phém | Nu6i tsbng thiy | g 00 0001107202 383,000 l 8,089,000 187,202,383,000

1 a0 Ta i3 sdn
T(d ngiy 31 rhdirg 12 nﬁm 2024, gid trj thi mrtmg ciia A'!man dﬂu frnay la: 3?6,138,500,000
3. Phii thu ciia khdch hang VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 $6 01/01/2025
JERONIMO MARTINS COLOMBIA S.A.S. 4,088,124,589 11,907,747,182
KYOKUYO CO., LTD 6,866,059,950 2,180,109,309
PINGO DOCE - DISTRIB. ALIMENTAR, SA. 6,393,457,199 2,992,220,597
CONFREMAR S.A 3,820,901,133 4,730,767,724
Khéc - 20,739,800,090 - 16,344,971,771
Téng chng 41,908,342,961 38,155,816,583
4. Tra tru6e cho ngudi bén ngéin han VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
a) Ngdn han: 2,370,197,806 6,491,272,162
Cty TNHH SX TM DV Nhén Tam 4,730,550,000
Cty TNHH Anh Phat 2,197,454,400 1,089,849,600
Cty TNHH XLCTCN & TVMT Vin Lang’ 360,737,280
Khéc 172,743,406 310,135,282
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b) Dai han: 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
Céng ty TNHH Ché bién Thyc phdm Thuong mai Ngoc Ha 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
5. Cic khoin phai thu ngéin han khéc VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 $6 01/01/2025
Lai dy thu 3,780,767,765 2,841,771,643
Phai thu ngui lao dong 160,085,848_\ 146,085,848
Phii thu khéc 342,197,808 368,474,488
Téng chng 4,283,051,421 3,356,331,979
6. Hang tdn kho VND
S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
Chi tiéu =
Gid gbe Dy phong Gif goc Dy phong
Ngwyénlig, vitign 1 oas3ssam T TLonogsda| T
- Chi phi sin xudit kinh doanh d& dang 98,484,850,396 (22,052,634,455]I 96,462,874,886 (22,052,634,455)
-Thanhphém | 27.067,871,061]  (2,963,249.412)] T 35365,770,779| " (2,963,249,412)
- Hang giri di ban - - 4,287,366,865 -
Tong cong 136,401,076,879|  (25,015,883,867)| 147,186,097,273 (25,015,883,867)
7. Chi phi xdy dung co bin d& dang VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
Céc cbng trinh khéc 739,097,670 140,390,265
Tong cfng 739,097,670 140,390,265
8. Tiing, gidm tdi sin 6 djnh hiru hinh VND
Nha cira, viit kitn Phwong tién vin tii, | TAisdn cb dinh i
K_h ] 4 ]
odn muye b Méy mée, thiét bj rusheitia bk hinh khiie Téng cdng
NEGVAN K~ ——
SSawdbunim 1 604S0S1OI9] 138182,500,108]  FLGSITIOMS]  SG16921,546] 215,903,680921
Mawongnin || 268000000] 266,606,000
;hgf: s SR ok 7,108, 224 500 158,853,071 7,267,077,571
== IRy, TTaTnIg= = “""'“'""“"""'"""""_"“""‘““' il ““““_"‘"“"““‘“ - “"'“": T “"“"“""““““_“
b cubimim | GOASOSIOAIS] LIS BLBIISTEAIS | SANE93IsAs] TSGR
GIA TR_I_H&I_D Mhy_LiJY kg e e -
sé dw dau nim | 26 401 486 195 . 69,205446,008]  11,176,406,002 1,838,498,273 | 108,621,836,478
- Khiu hao trong ﬁﬁm 303 3?2 ?90 2,352,541,377 560,307,423 136,840,144 3,853,061,734
= m:mnly TAMITATE™ ===y ==~ 2 s e -.--“ . " _' fal sl =
s6 dt?cﬁéi-ﬁ-ﬁm 27,204,358,985 71557 98? 7385| 11,736,713,425 ':':':"i‘si’fé'i's'é'&'ﬁ" 112,474 sgp_ 212
GIATR[CONLAI o e
Tgu gy ( mmmozs L 34 1049 033 124 ~ 53 9?? 074 'mu 10,477,313,346 3,778,423 2?3 1mT 231 344 443
- Tai ngdy 31/03/2025 733,245,660,334] 63.732,757,823 10,075,858,994 3,007,583,129] 110,961,860,280

- Céng ty da thé chdp mot s6 may mée thiét bj dé dam béo cho cde khodn va 1y ngdn hang.

9, Ting, gidm tii sn ¢b djinh v6 hinh VND
i
s 5 Phéin mém quén trj | Bin quyén, bﬁng { TSCD vé hinh
Khoin mye | Quyén sir dyng dit DN_B4U g - W ~ Téng cing
NGUYENGIA T T
S0 dwddunim | 15,976,296,500 439,602,300 T 134 851,488] T 16,550,750,288
Sbdwcubinim|  15976,296,500 439,602,300 T 134,851,488 116,550,750,288
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Méu sb : BO9-DN/HN

(Ban hang theo Théng tu sé 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2014 ciia By Tai chinh)

GIKTRTAO MON LY KE I
S8 awahumam | 6276747886 T 4396023001 -1 1348514881 6851,201,674
;::{1{“‘1150 frong. 105,908,070 i - 105,908,070
86 du cubinim | :_ 6382,655956 1 439,.602,300] T UTTTUI3A8SIA88]  6957,109,744
(GIATR] CON LA B
- Tai ngay N - &
01/0172025 9,699, 548 611 ) . - S 9699548614
- Tﬁl ngﬁy . | ” > - ;
311032025 9,593,640,544 | 9,593,640,544
- Cong ty da thé chdp quyén sir dung ddit dé dam bdo cho céc khodn vay ngdn hang.
10, Chi phi trd trude VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
@) Ngin han: 2,675,993,768 300,224,831
- Khéc 2,6?5,993,?68 300,224,831
b) Dii han 15,852,875,537 16,830,781,732
- Chi phi thué viing nudi va céc chi phi lién quan 11,555,459,636 11,555,459,636
- Céng cy, dung cy 3,556,538,636 3,556,538,636
- Chi phi dao, cai tao ao 509,029,535 509,029,535
- Khac 231,847,730 1,209,753,925
11. Vay va ng thué tai chinh VND
sé 31/03/2025 Trong niim_ i s .. SEOUMRRS ..
Chi tiéﬂ 2 | I Sﬁ ](hallg 06 I Sb k].lﬁ[lg ch
Gid trj ! kha niing tri Tiing i Gidam Gif trj | khi niing trd
—— [ | A S & P SN .
_Yﬁy ngin | hf{n_ " ] l4 034 436 193 i‘ “f 42,740,888, ?’?6 | 59 841 698 043 i 131 135 245 460| S
Cfm Il4 034 436 193 - 42,740,888, ?76 i 59 ,841, 698 043 131 135 245 460 | -
Cong ty ﬂurc hign cde khodn vay ngiin hgn ngdn hing dé tai tre nhu cdu von lew dong véi chi tiét nhie sau
__ TénngAnhing i SO cu&i_nﬁm Ky han tra g va L __Hinh thire ddm bio
K1 han vay 3 théng; fra ng ghe tr
Ngan hang TNHH Kasikorn Vigt : 14/05/2024 dén 11/06/2025; 1ai vay s
i . : Tin ché
Nam — Chi Nhénh TP,HCM 34.884,334.077 | 1 3 hing théng; 181 sufit thieo timg khé nehip
wde nhén ng.
Ki han vay 6 thang; tra ng géc
Ngén hing TNHH Mgt thanh vién 14/04/2025 dén 30/06/2025; 13 vay S—
HSBC (Viét Nam) — Chi nhénh HCM TONSO02116 4, o i ko hens I st thieo tima il | 27 1F dong it dshlp
............ i Ll L N (S
Ngén hang TMCP Diu tr va Phit
[tridn Viet Nem - Chinhnh32 | ...
| Tong cng ' 114,034,436,193 |-
12, Phii trd ngudi bin VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
Cty TNHH Greenfeed (VN) 1,348,502,150 4,865,663,850
Cong ty TNHH USFEED 9,189,380,000 2,384,200,000
GRACE INTERISE COMPANY LIMITED 854,634,000 851,343,750
Cty CP Bong Hai Bén Tre 1,532,782,616 623,698,673
Khiéc . 10,197,791,543 4,371,004,972
Téng chng 23,123,090,309 13,095,911,245
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Qui I Niim 2025
13. Ngudi mua trd tién truée VND
Chi tiéu $6 31/03/2025 $6 01/01/2025
Céng ty TNHH Néng nghiép Cong ngh¢ cao Hitu Thanh 1,787,663,600 2,358,776,200
OCEAN TRADING CO., LTD. 3,653,971,440 915,461,400
~ Khie 3,290,608,283 1,313,607,554
& Tdng cjng 8,732,243,323 4,587,845,154
14. Chi phf phai trd ngin han VND
Chi tiéu S6 31/03/2025 S6 01/01/2025
a) Ngin han 7,540,930,356 5,270,943,563
- Lii vay 991,297,478 817,547,570
- Tién tau 133,114,854
- Dién 410,880,437
- Thudng ao nubi 2,920,561,000 2,920,561,000
- Khéc 3,495,957,024 1,121,954,556
b) Dii han 22,824,278,445 15,324,278,445
- Thudng cdng hién 19,652,363,445 12,152,363,445
- Quy dyr phong trg cAp mét viéc 1am 3,171,915,000 3,171,915,000
15. Phai trd ngén han khdc VND
Chi titu S6 31/03/2025 $6 01/01/2025
-Chticphditra 35,339,333,884 7,622,384
- C#¢ khodn phai trd, phai ndp khéc 1,014,887,681 3,184,982,291
Téng cing 36,354,221,565 3,192,605,175
16. Thué va cdc khoan phai ndp nha nuée
Chi tidu sb01/01/2025 | SO Phaingp trong |SO dA thyendp rong | g5 5539055
s o - ST nim nam i
- Thué gi4 trj gia ting 288,616,806 288 616,806
“Thué xuét nhap khdu 10, 721 536 10, m 536
- Thué thu nhﬁp doanh nghll;p 11,591,434, 227 2,597,566,309 1 1,501,434,227] 2,597,566, 309
- Thué thu nhip cé nhan 139,133, 08? 2,525,001,756 2 609 804,349 54,330,494
- Thud nha dit va ::én thué dit 614,642, 616 614,642,616
- Thué tai nguy&n 19 767 502 5, 226 592 14 541, 4{}[]
- Cc logi thud khéc 5 000,000 5,000 000
Cong 11 ,741,288,850 6,050 595,079 14,500,031,574 ©3,291,802,355
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Qui I Niim 2025
17. Vén chii s& hitu VND
a- Bing d@bi chiéu bién dpng ciia von chii sé hivu
= g oy Thiing dw vén cb Quy diutw | Lginhujin "
Chi tiéu Vién cb p]lall philn C& phiéu quy phét trifn |chua phin phil Tong cing
Ss dl.l’ da“ 143,872,070,000 290,401,636,5017 (98,896,574,474); 61,210,173,515 94,232,107,071 490,819,412,613
niim trm’rc
- Lai t“’“g 101,488,892,957 101,488,892,957
nﬁm trude
- Trich igp cde (6,159,019,584)f  (6,159,019,584)
quy T SR T rishyimisgpes
- Chia c0 tire, .

2 - 23,554,514,000 23,554,514,000
lgi nhufn : s SR
S6 du ddu
niim nay 143,872,070,000 290,401,636,501| (98,896,574,474)] 61,210,173,515{ 166,007,466,444 562,594,771,986
+18stong -1 22142257722 22,142,257,722
nam nay
P L L L L T T T T T T pupu Py PR PRI SR —— - o -----——--—------—----1---—-----------d-------—
- Chia cb trc, (35,331,711,000]  (35,331,711,000)
lgi nhudn
So duw cudi - :
iy gy 143,872,070,000 290,401,636,501] (98,896,574,474)| 61,210,173,515] 152,818,013,166 549,405,318,708
b- Chi tiét von gop ciia chit s& hitu

Chi “éu ........... $ _6__?_‘1_{9_3_},2025 so.. ﬂlfnlﬂ{'z.s. ........
TV R (™) Solwgng | TyIR(H) __}_________83 lugng
_ fmg tyC CP l?_E dm'in Pan e Zﬁ-é_lv_?%:t o 9 0(}6 029 ______'?_@.4?% _[ 9,006, {}29
6ng le'ng Than-l}_'.r_l_.l_rig — 1 53%l e l 239756 | 10.53% ___'__ 1 239 ?56 oo
Chccbdomgkhdc T UV1300% | 1531472 1 13.00% | 1531472
“Tén cﬁllg 100% 1- 11,777,257 100% 11,777,257
(*) Ty I¢ 56 hitu tinh trén s6 lwgng cé phiéu dm:g {tere hanh.
e- Cc giao djch vé von vdi chit sé hitu v phin phdi cd tire
Chi tiéu $6 31/03/2025 S$6 01/01/2025
Vén cé phéin di phét hanh -
S6 diu nim 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
Tang trong nim - -
S6 cubi nim 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
Cé tikc : TP ; _ -
Cé tire da cOng bb trong nim 35,331,711,000 23,554,514,000
Trong dé: s
Cé tike da tra béng tién 23,546,891,116
Cé tikc chiea tra 35,331,711,000 7,622,884
d-Cé pfu‘éu
Chi tiéu _S031/03/2025 1 §601/01/2025
S So _1_1;9{112 Gl_ﬁ ;11 [_vnd) G . Sﬁ- ltrg'n_g Gia trj (vnd)
C8 phiéu di duge duygt _14387,007] 143872010000 T 14,387,207} 143,872,070,000 |
C8 phidu da phdthanh T PR XU N CSNNSITOD XS S
- C0 phicu pho thong 14387207} 143 872070,000 T4 387,207) 143,873,070,000 |
CE phieu quj'r T I R
- Cb phi€u ph théng ..l OO oo O e 2B09950) " (58,896,574,474)
ngluéu danglvubdwh 4 | (HSE . S S —
- Cd phiéu phb théng 11,777,257 117,772,570,000 11,777,257 117,772,570,000
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VI - Théng tin bd sung cho cdc khodn mye trinh bay trong Béo cdo két qua hoat dfng kinh doanh
1, Téng doanh thu ban hing va cung cip dich vy (M4 s6 01) VND
Chi tiéu Nimnay Nim trubc
- Doanh thu ban hing héa, thinh phim 163,229,338,586 103,190,631,169
- Doanh thu cung cﬁp dich vy, khéc 538,271,978 18,675,445,981
Téng cing 163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
2. Céc khoan gidm trir doanh thu (M3 s6 02) VND
Chi tiéu Nim nay Nim trude
- Hang ban bj tra lai
Tdng cing
3. Doanh thu thudn (M s8 10) ' VND
Chi tiéu Niim nay Nim frude
- Doanh thu bén hang héa, thinh phim 163,229,338,586 103,190,631,169
- Doanh thu cung cép dich vy, khéc 538,271,978 18,675,445,981
Tdng cing 163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
4. Gid vn hang bén (M s6 11) VND
Chi titu Niim nay Nim trude
- Gi4 von ctia hang héa, thanh phim 127,866,602,654 83,574,483,300
- Gi4 vén ctia djch vy, khéc 684,207,251 17,570,001,475
Téng cing 128,550,809,905 101,144,484,775
5. Doanh thu hoat dfng tai chinh (M s6 21) VND
Chi tiéu Nim nay Niim truwde
- Lii tién gii, tién cho vay 3,208,824,241 2,491,158,167
- L&i chénh I§ch ty gid chura thyc hién - 1,413,498,945
- Lii chénh léch ty gi4 2,259,525,227 :
Téng cong 5,468,349,468 3,904,657,112
6. Chi phi thi chinh (M4 s6 22) VND
Chi tiéu Nim nay Niim trwde
- Lai tign vay 1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997
- L8 chénh léch ty gi4 chura thye hién 258,054,616 -
- L3 chénh l¢ch ty gi4 da thyc hién 741,564,612 214,541,255
Téng chng 2,698,200,724 1,873,305,252
7. Thu nhép khéc : VND
Chi tiéu Niim nay Niim trirée
- Céic khoan khéc. 14,925,320 849,639
Téng chng 14,925,320 849,639
8. Chi phi khdc VND
Chi tiéu Nim nay Nim trwée
- Céc khoan khéc. _ - 2
- “Tong cfng - 2
9. Chi phi bdn hang VND
Chi tiéu Nim nay Niim truée
- Chi phi nhén vién 570,650,761 424,002,779
- Chi phi tdu 5,956,949,640 2,824,511,667
- Céc khoan chi phi khic 1,338,440,065 2,451,354,890
Tong cong 7,866,040,466 5,699,869,336

Trang 14
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10. Chi phf quin 1y doanh nghiép

Chi tiéu
- Chi phi nhén vién '
- Chi phi khéu hao TSCD
- Céc khoan chi phi khéc
Tdng cong

11. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p hign hanh

- Chi phi thué TNDN tinh trén thu nhip chju thué néim hién hinh
Téng cing
12. Chi phi sin xufit kinh doanh theo yéu t5
Chi tiéu
- Chi phi nguyén liéu, vit liéu
- Chi phi nhén céng
- Chi phi khiu hao tai san ¢b djnh
- Chi phi djeh vy mua ngoai
- Chi phi khéc bang tién
' = Tbng cing

13. Nghiép vy va s0 duwr véi cdc bén lién quan

Danh sich ede bén lién quan cé giao dich vi 58 dw chil yéu trong ki:

Bén lién quan

Céng ty Cb phin Thire phim PAN
Cong ty Cb phin Ca phé Golden Beans
Céng ty ¢d phin thye phdm Khang An

Céng ty Cb phn Chirng khéan SSI

VND
Nim nay . Niim trude
2,457,993,970 2,431,407,490
254,318,935 194,517,210
2,683,697,321 1,732,001,003
5,396,010,226 4,357,925,703
VND
Niim nay Niim trudc
2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333
2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333
VND
Nim nay Niim trude
91,650,387,517 80,570,834,243
31,963,436,385 25,490,033,195
3,958,969,804 2,796,711,907
12,107,938,722 7,055,468,405
4,224,580,278 4,749,093,385
143,905,312,706 120,662,141,135
Mbi quan h¢

Céng ty trong cung Tdp dodn
Cdng ty trong cung Tdp dodan
Céng ty trong cing Tdp doan
Cé déng 1o ciia Cong ty me,
Céng ty ¢6 chung linh dao chit chdt voi Cong ty me

Trong kp, Cong ty dd ¢d cdc giao dich chii yéu véi cde bén lién guan nhu sau

Bén hang v cung cfip djch vy
Céng ty ¢6 phén thye phdm Khang An

Mua hang va djch vy
Céng ty cb phin thyc phdm Khang An
Céng ty C6 phin Ca phé Golden Beans

Thu hdi ng gbe cho vay
Céng ty C6 phn Thye phim PAN

Lii cho vay -
Céng ty Cb phin Thyc phdm PAN

Thu hdi tién gii
Céng ty Cb phin Chirng khéan SSI

Lii tién gii nhiin duge
Céng ty C6 phin Chimg khéan SSI

Ky nay Ky trude
VND VND
33,150,000 -
33,150,000 : -
19,840,000
672,000
19,840,000 672,000
- 523,561,644
- 523,561,644
- 36,127,000,000
- 36,127,000,000

- 1,376,252,023

- 1,376,252,023

Trang 15
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BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

QOui 1 Néam 2025

14, Thu nhjp Ban gidm dbc va thi lao Hﬁi dbng Quén tr|, Ban kiém sodt dwge hwing trong ki:

Tén Chite vy
Ong Nguyén Vin Khai Chii tich HDQT
Ong Phan Hiru Tai Thanh vién HPQT - Téng Gidm débc
Ong Hb Quéc Lie Thanh vién HPQT
Ong Bii Kim Hiéu Phé Téng Giam dde
B2 Piing Thj Bich Lién Truecng Ban kiém sodt
Ong Nguyén Viin Nguyén . Thanh vién Ban kiém sodt
Ong Luong Ngoe Thai Thanh vién Ban kiém sodt
Tfmg cing

VIII- Nhimmg théng tin khdc
1-Trinh bay tai sén, doanh thu, két qua kinh doanh theo b{ phén:

Kinh doanh thiy

Khidc
) sin : 3 S
Doanh thu thuin 163,229,338,586 553,197,298
Céc chi phi tryre tidp 127,866,602,654 684,207,251
Cigc chi phi phan bd 13,262,050,692 -
Loi nhufin trwée thué 22,100,685,240 (131,009,953)

Ky nay Ky trwéc
VND VND
90,000,000 90,000,000
365,631,250 376,212,500
45,000,000 45,000,000
167,859,375 172,810,418
51,511,000 52,661,375
12,000,000 12,000,000
9,000,000 9,000,000
741,001,625 757,684,293
VND
Hoat dgng tai Thng cong

chinh
15,468,349 468 169,250,885,352

2,698,200,724 131,249,010,629
13,262,050,692
2,770,148,744 24,739,824,031

N

2 - Khéng ¢6 sir kién trong yéu nio phét sinh sau ngay két thiic ky ké todn niim yéu chu phai duge didu chinh hay trinh bay trong

Bio céo tai chinh clia Céng ty

Ngudi 1ap bidu Phu trdch ké todn
(Ky, ho tén) (Ky, ho tén)

e

MAI NGQC LINH PHUONG NGUYEN TH] HONG VAN

Bél Tre, ngay 8 thang 04 niim 2025
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Form BO1-DN/HN

(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as at March 31, 2025

ASSETS -
A. CURRENT ASSETS

I. Cash and cash equivalents

1. Cash
2. Cash equivalents

IL. Short-term investments
1. Held for trading securities
2. Held to maturity investments

III. Current accounts receivable
1. Short-term trade receivables

2, Short-term advances to suppliers
3. Short-term loan receivables

4. Other short-term receivables

IV, Inventories
1. Inventories
2. Provison for obsolete inventories

V. Other current assets

1. Short-term prepaid expenses

2, Deductible VAT

3. Taxes and other receivables from
government budget

B. NON - CURRENT ASSETS
I. Non - current account receivable
1. Long - term advances to suppliers

11. Fixed assets
1. Tangible fixed assets

- Costs

- Accumulated depreciation
2. Intangible fixed assets

- Costs

- Accumulated depreciation

II1. Long-term assets in progress
1. Construction in progress

IV. Long-term investments
1. Investments in a subsidiary
2. Investments in another entity

V. Other long-term assets
1. Long-term prepaid expenses
2. Deferred tax assels

TOTAL ASSETS (270 =100 + 200)

Code
100

110
111
112

120
121
123

130
131
132
135
136

140
141
149

150
151
152

153

200
210
212

220
221
222
223
2217
228
229

240
242

250
251
253

260
261
262

270

VND
Notes Ending balance Beginning balance
447,931,791,294 443,285,868,166
V-1 29,063,888,134 57,640,310,341
29,063,888,134 57,640,310,341
V-2.1 255,078,183,102 213,626,183,102
29,454,855 29,454,855
255,048,728,247 213,596,728,247
48,561,592,188 48,003,420,725
V-3 41,908,342,961 38,155,816,584
V-4a 2,370,197,806 6,491,272,162
V-5 4,283,051,421 3,356,331,979
V-6 111,385,193,012 122,170,213,406
136,401,076,879 147,186,097,273
(25,015,883,867) (25,015,883,867)
3,842,934,858 1,845,740,592
V-10a 2,675,993,768 285,030,003
1,164,781,002 1,558,662,292
2,160,088 2,048,297
333,756,883,197 330,561,974,220
2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
V-4b 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
120,555,500,824 116,981,393,057
V-8 110,961,860,280 107,281,844,443
223,436,758,492 215,903,680,921
(112,474,898,212) (108,621,836,478)
V-9 9,593,640,544 9,699,548,614
16,550,750,288 16,550,750,288
(6,957,109,744) (6,851,201,674)
V-7 739,097,670 140,390,265
739,097,670 140,390,265
V-2.2 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
22,581,844,903 23,559,751,098
V-10b 15,852,875,537 16,830,781,732
6,728,969,366 6,728,969,366
781,688,674,491 773,847,842,386

Page 1
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued ).
as at March 31, 2025

Form BO1-DN/HN
(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

VND
RESOURCES Code Notes Ending balance Beginning balance
C. LIABILITIES 300 232,283,355,783 211,253,070,400
I. Current liabilities 310 209,459,077,338 195,928,791,955
1. Short-term trade payables 311 V-12 23,123 ,0_90,3 09 13,095,911,245
2. Short-term advances from customers . 312 V-13 8,732,243,323 4,587,845,154
3. Statutory obligations 313 V-16 3,291,802,355 11,741,288,850
4, Payables to employees 314 16,234,655,489 25,761,229,550
5. Short-terin accrued expenses 315 V-14a 7,540,930,356 5,270,943,563
6. Other short-term payments 319 V-15 36,354,221,565 3,192,605,175
7. Short-term loans 320 V-11 114,034,436,193 131,135,245,460
8. Bonus and welfare fund 322 147,697,748 1,143,722 ,958
IL Non-current liabilities 330 22,824,278,445 15,324,278,445
1. Long-term provisions 342 V-14b 1 22,824,278.,445 15,324,278,445
D. OWNER’S EQUITY 400 V-17 549,405,318,708 562,594,771,986
L. Owner’s equity 410 549,405,318,708 562,594,771,986
1. Share capital 411 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
- Shares with voting rights 411a 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
2. Share premium 412 290,401,636,501 290,401,636,501
3. Treasury shares - 415 (98,896,574,474) (98,896,574,474)
4. Development and 1nves(mem funds 418 61,210,173,515 61,210,173,515
5. Undistributed earnings 421 152,818,013,166 166,007,466,444
- {.Indm'rribured earnings at the end of 421a 130,675,755,444 64,518,573,487
prior year
- Undistributed earnings of current year 421b 22.142,257,722 101,488,892,957
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
OWNERS' EQUITY (440 = 300 -+ 400) 440 781,688,074,491 773,847,842,386
Ben Tre Province, April 8, 2025
Preparer Accountant in charge Genefal Director
(Sign, full name) (Sign, full name) , flll name, stamp
MAI NGOC LINH PHUONG NGUYEN THI HONG VAN HAN HUU TAI
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Items

1. Revenue from sales 1 VI-1
2. Deductions 2 VI2
3. Net revenue from
sales of goods and 10 VI3
rendering of services '
4, C:ast of goods sold and 11 VL4
services rendered
5. Gross profit from
sales of goods and 20
rendering of services
6. Financial income 21 VIS
7. Financial expenses 22 VIe
= In which: Interest expense 23
8. Selling expenses 25 V-9
L i 26 VI-10
administrative expenses
10. Operating profit 30
11. Other income 31 VI7
12, Other expenses 32 VI8
13. Other profits (loss) 40
14. Accounting profit

50
before tax
.15. Current corporate s1 VELIL
mecome tax expense
16. Deferred tax (expense) 52
17. Net profits after tax - ”60
18. Net profit after tax
attributable to 61
shareholders of the
parent
19, Basic earnings per

70
share
20, Diluted earnings per 71
share :

Preparer
(Sign, full name)

MAI NGOC LINH PHUONG

Fonn B02-DN/HN

(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Code Notes

Jor the financial period ended March 31, 2025

Accountant in charge
(Sign, full name)

L

NGUYEN THI HONG VAN

VND

1th quarter 2025 1th quarter 2024 Current year Previous year
163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150 163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150 163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
128,550,809,905 101,144,484,775 128,550,809,905 101,144,484,775
35,216,800,659 20,721,592,375 35,216,800,659 20,721,592,375
5,468,349,468 3,904,657,112 5,468,349,468 3,904,657,112
2,698,200,724 1,873,305,252 2,698,200,724 1,873,305,252
1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997 1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997
7,866,040,466 5,699,869,336 7,866,040,466 5,699,869,336
5,396,010,226 4,357,925,703 5,396,010,226 4,357,925,703
24,724,898,711 12,695,149,196 24,724,898,711 12,695,149,196
14,925,320 849,639 14,925,320 849,639
= 2 - 2
14,925,320 849,637 14,925,320 849,637
24,739,824,031 12,695,998,833 24,739,824,031 12,695,998,833
2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333 2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333
22,142257,722 1L,171311,500  22,142,257,722 11,171,311,500
22,142,257,722 11,171,311,500 22,142,257,722 11,171,311,500
1,880 949 1,880 949
1,880 949 - 1,880 949

Ben Tre Province, April 18. 2025

e -,

/’xaﬁL?faa.

General Director

1l name, stamp)
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Form B0O3-DN/HN
(Issued together with Circular No,200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

BENTRE AQUAPRODUCT IMPORT AND r.xmtnowr;ml-t CONMPANY
_ACIUATEX BENTRE
ll'lhl‘l' l‘lf FIIE PAM CiHOL
Tanthach Tiage » Cltamit ot - Flotwam

M Lristrict - Hentre Pravin
Tel: S8d 3758 EOIES - Faxt 5T J:r.u I
Eamrails abpdwyuatacbenirecom = Bicbie: wwmeguaterbenios com

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)
JSor the financial period ended March 31, 2025 .

Items Code Current year Previous year
L. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Accounting profit before tax 1 24,739,824,031 12,695,998,833
2. Adjustments for
- Depreciation and amortization 2 3,958,969,804 2,896,397,953
- Provisions 3 7,500,000,000 (19,950,000)
- Foreign exchange losses arising from rcvaluallon of monetary 04 258,054,616 (2,456,196)
accounts denominated in foreign curréncies
- Profits from investing activities 05 (3,208,814,181) (2,491,157,054)
- Interest expenses 6 1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital 8 34,946,615,766 14,737,597,533
- Increase (decrease) in receivables 09 2,679,481,579 (10,052,897,938)
- Increase (decrease) in inventories 10 10,785,020,394 (3,273,651,836)
- Increase (decrease) in payables 11 4,492,312,958 3,294,373,804
- Increase (decrease) in prcpa:d expenses 12 (1,413,057,570) 375,745,327
- Interest paid 14 (707,284,018) (1,838,246,340)
- Corporate income tax paid 15 (11,591,355,981) (6,189,178,004)
- Other receipts from operating activities 16 - -
- Other cash outflows for operating activities 17 (996,025,210) (2,489,982,7435)
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 20 38,195,707,918 (5,436,240,199)
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
;ssl;usrchasc and construction of fixed assctsl and other long-term 2 (12,384,867,456) (8,703,268,715)
3. Placement of ferm deposits 23 (41,452,000,000) | 37,427,000,000
4. Withdrawals of term deposit 26 - -
5. Interest and dividend received 27 4,147,810,303 5,096,119,348
Net cash flows used in investing activities 30 (49,689,057,153) 33,819,850,633
IIL. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Drawdown of borrowings 33 42,740,888,776 55,864,055,392
2. Repayment of borrowings 34 (59,841,698,043) (39,056,467,484)
3. Dividends paid : 36 ; - R e g
Net cash flows used in financing activities 40 (17,100,809,267) 16,807,587,908
Net (de:r:rease) increase in cash and cash equivalenis for the 50 (28,594,158,502) 45,191,198.342
Jfinancial period
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 60 57,640,310,341 11,064,446,214
Impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations 61 17,736,295 -
Cash at end of financial period 70 29,063,888,134 56,255,644,556
Bet Mmy (_ge, Ap: il fS 2025
Preparer Accountant in charge /gr,q___ peral Director
(Sign, full name) (Sign, full name) : Co\l@(!;lg Ul name, stamp)
(¥ CO PHAN —
/'71/,— XNK THUT sA
/ 4 BI:H THC ///
- MAI NGOC.LINH PHUONG ‘NGUYEN THI HONG VAN HAN HUU TAI

VND
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romihech (Lot SRR DAt B Py oo dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)
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RENTRE AQL! \l"l!(.anC[ (L] POHTAI\D FXPORT Jﬂl\"l STOCK COMPANY g : Form Bﬂg_DN,"HN
__._.‘i",‘:.'ﬂh"f';ﬁ’.ﬁ E\Eﬁqﬂﬁfw (Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

I- Corporate information:
1. Ben Tre Aquaproduct Import & Export Joint Stock Company ("the Company") is a joint stock company incorporated
under the Law on Enterprise of Vietnam pursuant to Business Registration Certificate No. 1300376365 issued by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Ben Tre Province on December 25, 2003 and as subsequently amended..
The Company's shares are listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange in accordance with the License No. 99/UBCK-
GPNY issued by the State Securities Commission on December 06, 2006 and Official Letter No. 4236/UBCK-PTTT
dated August 02, 2021 by the State Securities Commission,
2. The current principal activities of the Company are culturing, processing and exporling aquaculture products.
3. The Company's registered office is located in Tan Thach Commune, Chau Thanh District, Ben Tre Province, Vietnam
4. The number of the Company's employees as at March 31, 2025 was: 617 (March 31, 2024: 599)
I1- Fiscal year, Accounlmg currency
1. The Company’s fiscal year applicable for the preparation of its consohdated f' nancml slatemcnls starts on 1 January
and ends on 31 December.
2, The consolidated financial statements are prepared in VND which is also the Company's accounting currency.
I11I- Applied accounting standards and system
1. The consolidated financial statements of the Company, expressed in Vietnam dong ("VND"), are prepared in
accordance with Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and Vietnamese Accounting Standards issued by the
Ministry of Finance as per Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance
2. The Company has applied Vietnamese Accounting Standards and standard guiding documents issued by the State,
Financial reports are prepared and presented in accordance with all provisions of each standard, circulars guiding the
implementation of standards and the current accounting regime.
3. The Company's applied accounting documentation system is General Journal system,
1V- Summary of significant accounting policies

1. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash in banks and short-term, highly liquid investments with an

original maturity of not more than three months that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and that are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2, Exchange rates apphed in accounting:

- USD/VND

- EUR/VND

3. Foreign currency transactions

a) Transactions in currencies other than the Company's reporting currency of VND are recorded at the actual transaction
exchange rates at transaction dates, determined as follows:

-Transactions resulting in receivables are recorded at the buying exchange rates of the commercial banks designated for
collection; and;

- Transactions resulting in liabilities are recorded at the selling exchange rates of the commercial banks designated for
b) At the end of the year, monetary balances denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the actual exchange rates
at the balance sheet date, determined as follows:

- Monetary assets are translated at the buying exchange rate of the commercial bank where the Company conducts
transactions regularly; and;

-Monetary liabilities are translated at the selling exchange rate of the commercial bank where the Company conducts
transactions regularly,

All foreign exchange differences incurred are taken to the consolidated income statement.

4. Investments

- Held-for-trading securities and investments in other entities are stated at acquisition cost.

- Held-to-maturity investments are stated at acquisition cost. After initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are
measured at recoverable amount. Any impairment loss incurred is recognized as expense in the consolidated income
statement and deducted against the value of such investments.

- Provision for diminution in value of the investments is made when there are reliable evidences of the diminution in
value of those investments at the balance sheet date.
- Increases or decreases to the provision balance are recorded as finance expense in the consolidated income statement.

5. Receivables

Page 5



NENTRE AQUAPRODUCT INPOIT AND EXPORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN

L]
- ouﬂﬂﬁﬁfﬁ ﬂ:(rn'.‘fm___ (Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
e TR $7A3 G618 » Pt AN 0L ARG dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

E-mails abrmayuatay benire.cant - WebIer i 8 g aares benlrd e

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the financial period ended March 31,2025

- Receivables are presented in the consolidated financial statements at the carrying amounts due from customers and other
debtors, after provision for doubtful debts.
- The provision for doubtful debts represents amounts of outstanding receivables at the balance sheet date which are
doubtful of being recovered. Increases or decreases to the provision balance are recorded as general and administrative
expense in the consolidated income statement. When bad debts are determined as unrecoverable and accountant writes
off those bad debts, the differences between the provision for doubtful receivables previously made and historical cost of
receivables are included in the consolidated i income statement,
6. Inventories: '
-Inventories are measured at their historical costs. The cost of inventories comprise costs of purchase, costs of conversion
(including raw materials, direct labor cost, other directly related cost, manufacturing general overheads allocated based on
the normal operating capacity) incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
In case the net realizable value is lower than the original price, it must be calculated according to the net realizable value.
- Net realizable value ("NRV") represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated

costs to complete and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
- The perpetual method is used to record inventories, which are valued as follows:

Raw materials: cost of purchase on a weighted average basis,
Finished goods and work-in-process - cost of finished goods on a welghted average basis.

- Provision for obsolete inventories
An inventory provision is created for the estimated loss arising due to the impairment of value (through diminution,

damage, obsolescence, etc.) of raw materials, finished goods, and other inventories owned by the Company, based on
appropriate evidence of impairment available at the balance sheet date. When inventories are expired, obsolescence,
damage or become useless, the difference between the provision previously made and the historical cost of inventories
are included in the consolidated income statement,

Increases or decreases to the provision balance are recorded into the cost of goods sold account in the consolidated

7. Tangible fixed assets, Intangible fixed assets, Depreciation and amortization

7.1 Tangible fixed assels

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of a tangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the tangible
fixed asset to working condition for its intended use.

Expenditures for additions, improvements and renewals are added to the carrying amount of the assets and expenditures
for maintenance and repairs are charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

When tangible fixed assets are sold or retired, any gain or loss resulting from their disposal (the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount) is includéd in the consolidated income statement. : -

7.2 Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

The cost of an intangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of preparing the
intangible fixed asset for its intended use.

Expenditures for additions, improvements are added to the carrying amount of the assets and other expenditures are
charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

When intangible fixed assets are sold or retired, any gain or loss resulting from their disposal (the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and thc carrying amount) is included in the consolidated income statement.

Land use right

Land use right is recorded as an intangible fixed asset in the consolidated balance sheet when the Company has obtained
the land use right certificate. The cost of land use right comprises all directly attributable costs of bringing the land to the
condition available for intended use and is not amortized when having indefinite useful life.

The advance payment for land rental, of which the land lease contracts have effectiveness prior to 2003 and Land use
right certificate being issued, is recorded as an intangible fixed asset according to Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC issued
by the Ministry of Finance on April 25, 2013 providing guidance on the management, use and depreciation of fixed assets.
7.3 Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets and amortization of intangible fixed assets are calculated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful life of each asset as follows:

Land use rights 20-43 years
Buildings and structures 5-25 years
Machinery and equipment 4—-10 years
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

Means of transportation 3-20 years
Office equipment 3-10 years
Accounting software 8 years
Others 5-8 years
8. Taxation

8.1 Current income tax .

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior ycara are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the tax authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted as at the balance sheet date.

Current income tax is charged or credited to the consolidated income statement, except when it relates to items
recognized directly to equity, in which case the current income tax is also dealt with in equity.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right for the Company to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities

on a net basis,
8.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided us mg the liability method on temporary d1['fcrcncca at the balance sheet date between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which at the
time of the related transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

- in respect of taxable temporarily differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates where timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probahlc that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future :

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deduct:ble temporary dlﬂ’erences, carried forward unused tax credit and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences, carried forward unused tax credit and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

- where the deferred tax asset in respect of deductible temporary difference which arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability which at the time of the related transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
- in respect of deductible temporarily differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates, deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable proﬁt will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that 1t is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.
Previously unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet date and are recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

balance sheet date.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the consolidated income statement, except when it relates to items recogmzed

directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in the equity account. :
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right for the Company to off-set current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on:

either the same taxable entity; or

when the Company intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle
the liabilities simultancously, in each future year in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered.

9. Prepaid expenses:

Prepaid expenses are reported either as short-term or long-term prepaid expenses in the consolidated balance sheet and
amortized over the period for which the amounts are paid or the period in which economic benefits are generated in
relation to these expenses.

10. Payables and accruals
Payables and accruals are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not
billed to the Company.
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PENTRE AQUAVRODUCT IMPORT AND EXPORT J nlm;s.mcx COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN
_"oun Tfﬁrﬁ IE\NE(“IIILE*E_.._______ (Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
""" . :::r;%:ﬁﬁzﬁfﬁigmﬁgféﬁzﬁa:mr‘t dated December 22, 2014, of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025
11. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds
and are recorded as finance expense during the year in which they are incurred.

12. Accrual for severance pay

The severance pay to employee is accrued at the end of each reporting year for employees who have been worked for
more than 12 months at the Company. The accrued amount is calculated at the rate of one-half of the average monthly
salary for each year of service qualified for severance pay in accordance with the Labor Code and related implementing
guidance. The average monthly salary used in this calculation is adjusted at the end of each reporting period following the
average monthly salary of the 6-month period up to the reporting date. Increases or decreases to the accrued amount other
than actual payment to employee will be taken to the consolidated income statement.

This accrued severance pay is used to settle the termination allowance to be paid to employee upon termination of their
labor contract following Article 46 of the Labor Code.

13. Construction in progress

Constriiction in progress represents the costs of construction and machinery which have not been fully completed or
installed. No depreciation is provided for construction in progress during the period of construction and installation.

14, Share capital

- Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are recognized at issuance price less incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of shares, net of
tax effects. Such costs are recognized as a deduction from share premium,

- Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired (treasury shares) are recognized at cost and deducted from equity. No gain
or loss is recognized in profit (loss) upon purchase,sale,reissue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.
15. Appropriation of net profits ' '

Net profit after tax (excluding negative goodwill arising from a bargain purchase) is available for appropriation to
shareholders after approval in the annual general meeting, and after making appropriation to reserve funds in accordance
with the Company's Charter and Vietnam's regulatory requirements,

The Company maintains the following reserve funds which are appropriated from the Company's net profit as proposed
by the Board of Directors and subject to approval by shareholders at the annual general meeting.

Investment and development fund

This fund is set aside for use in the Company's expansmn of its operatmn or m-depth investments.

Bonus and welfare fund

This fund is set aside for the purpose of pecuniary rewarding and encouraging, common benefits and improvement of the
employees' benefits and presented as a liability in the consolidated balance sheet.

16. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
excluding trade discount, rebate and sales return.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recagmzed

Sale of goods ; not ,
Revenue is recognized when the significant nsks and rewards of ownersh:p of the gm}ds have passed to the buyer,
usually upon the delivery of the goods.

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognized in the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues (taking into account the effective yield on the asset) unless
collectability is in doubt,

Dividend income : . _
Dividend income is recognized when the Company's entitlement as an investor to receive the dividend is established.

17. Related parties

Parties are considered to be related parties of the Company if one party has the ability to, directly or indirectly, control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions, or when the
Company and other party are under common control or under common significant influence. Related parties can be
enterprises or individuals, including their close family members.
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{Imﬁ together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

V. Notes to the Balance sheet

1. Cash and cash equivalents: VND
. ' Ending balance Beginning balance
- Cash on hand 229,741,895 453,448,379
- Cash at banks 28,834,146,239 57,186,861,962
Total 29,063,888,134 57,640,310,341
2, Held to maturity investments VND
2.1 Short term investments
Ending balance Beginning balance
- Trading securities 29,454,855 . 29,454,855
- Held to maturity investments ("‘) 255,048,728,247 213,596,728,247
Total 255,078,183,102 213,626,183,102

(*) Held-to-maturity investments include short-term deposits at commercial banks with an original term of more than
three months and a remaining term of less than one year from the end of the annual accounting period with specified

2.2 Long term investmenis

Ending balance Beginning balance
- Investments in another entity (¥¥) 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
Total 187,202,383,000 187,202,383,000
Detail of long term investments:
(%) Investments in another | - " "Ending balance 4 Beginning balance
Business ling }-=z----=-sz--- B R Ee
T . SN Sy _Quantity [Cost of investment| _ Quantity [ Cost of investment _
Cu!turmg,pruce
Sao Ta Foods Joint ssing,preserving
Sick Chimpany ol 8,089,0{)0 | 187,202,383,000 8,089,000 187,202,383,000
AR 1. products- : | 1 S e e s e e R
As at March 31, 2025, mai ker value of this investment I'S VND: 376,138, 5{]0 ,000
3. Short term trade receivables VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
JERONIMO MARTINS COLOMBIA S.A.S. 4,088,124,589 11,907,747,182
KYOKUYO CO., LTD 6,866,059,950 2,180,109,309
PINGO DOCE - DISTRIB. ALIMENTAR, SA. 6,393,457,199 2,992,220,597
CONFREMAR S.A 3,820,901,133 . - 4,730,767,724
Others 20,739,800,090 - 16,344,971,771
Total 41,908,342,961 38,155,816,583
4, Advances to supplies VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
a) Current 2,370,197,806 6,491,272,162
Nhan Tam Production Trading Service Co.,Ltd 4,730,550,000
Anh Phat (I:Od Ltd. 2,197,454,400 1,089,849,600
~ Van Lang Industrial Waste Trcatmcnt & Envm}mncntal ;
Consulting Co"L[-d 360,73?,280
Others 172,743,406 310,135,282
b) Non-current 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
Ngoc Ha Food Processing Trading Co.,Ltd 2,678,056,800 2,678,056,800
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R Ane of 13 e .Ff__ (1ssued together with Circular No.2002014/TT-BTC

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

5. Other short term receivables VND
_ Ending balance . Beginning balance
Intercabroceivables * . = . oy TR oL 0 < 3,780,767,765 2,841,771,643
Advances to employees 160,085,848 146,085,848
Others 342,197,808 368,474,488
Total 4,283,051,421 3,356,331,979
6. Inventories VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
Cost Provision Cost Provision
-Rawmaterials- - - | 0948355422 - . - _l 50700847831 " . o e s
-Workinprocess | 98484,850,396| (22,052,634,455)|  96462,874886 ___------.(%?.@:‘L?zﬁ!ﬁbf!?é)'
-Finished goods | 27,067871,061]  (2,963,249,412)[  35365,770,779|  _ (2,963,249,412)
- Outward goods on cons:glmlent - - 4,287,366,865 -
Total 136,401,076,879| (25,015,883,867)| 147,186,097,273 (25,015,883,867)
7. Construction in progress VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
Others o _ : o 739,097,670 , 140,390,265
' ' Total ' 739,097,670 140,390,265
8. Tangible fixed assets VND
Buildings and | Machinery and Means ot: Ofthers Total
structures equipment transportation
R — o s e
Beginning balance | 60450519319 | 128,182,520708|  21,653,719,348]  5,616921,546] 215,903,680,921
New purchases X " - -1 266,000,000 256 000, {)DIJ
Transferred from -~ {1 e e TR g g TR
construction in - 7,108,224,500 158,853,071 - 7,267,077,571
PROBIORE. el e s b e b e ] ettt
El_a:posals - - - & g
Pnamphaimes L. C04S0S19319]  135,290,745208] 21812572419 " 5882,921,546] 223,436,758,492
Aceumulated depreciation S
Beginning balance | 26,401 43§_ 195 _69,205,446,008]  11,176,406,002 1,838,498,273:{._.108,621,836,478—
IR Sk 803,372,790 2,352,541,377 560,307,423 136540,144] 3853061734
e RS, RRRE S IRNGERT LT G SRR NN
E!l_c_lillg__hfl_l_sﬂeig__n_ - 2'?_,:2_04_ E§§2§5______'-71,55'?,98_'!:33-%_““““ __1_1,'_?:3.6,713 425 ,975,338 417]: 112 474,898 212
Net carrying nmoun_t_____________________________________________________________________________ ] ] [ ——
;(‘]‘2‘“‘5“‘ Sy s 34,049,033,124|  58,977,074,700 10477313346 3,778423273| 107,281,844,443
;6";5“' MR 33,245,660,334 63,732,757,823 10,075,858,994 3,907,583,129} 110,961,860,280
- The company has used its machinery and equipment as collateral for loans from bank.
9. Intangible fixed assets o : ; : B g 1 g VND
: Accounting Copyrights and
A use YIENS | software B4U | patents mhm“m
Custs __________________________ e I ——
kz'ig::::'“g 15,976,296,500 439,602,300 -1 134,851,488 16,550,750,288
T B L R -0
Accumulated depreciation e e g o
Beginning 6,276,747,886 439,602,300 =i 134851488 < SRS1A01ATA
|ba!nuce oy )
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Form B09-DN/HN
(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

————

s 105,908,070 | A . : 105,908,070
theyear ________ o T —— S S— <P G
Ending baianee [ 6383,68898 | as a0 | TSRS RS | 698,108,744
Net carrying amount
TAsatdanuary | o roo cq i T i e e
on20s 1 rbissiisiasd S (.. W W . desaseis
Eecume 0,593,640,544 . - . 9,593,640,544
- The company has used its land use right as collateral for loans from bank.
10, Prepaid expenses ! T ~'VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
a) Short-term: 2,675,993,768 300,224,831
- Others 2,675,993,768 300,224,831
b) Long-term 15,852,875,537 16,830,781,732
- Farm rental fee and farm-related costs 11,555,459,636 11,555,459,636
- Tools and supplies 3,556,538,636 3,556,538,636
- Ponds digging costs 509,029,535 509,029,535
- Others ) 231,847,730 1,209,753,925
11. Short term loans VND
Ending balance/ Movements Beginning balance/
Payable amount Drawdowns Repayment Payable amount
Bank loans 114,034,436,193 42,740,888,776 | 59,841,698,043 131,135,245,460
Total 114,034,436,193 258,228,802,736 | 226,974,945,706 131,135,245,460
The Company obtained these short-term loans from banks to finance its working capital requirements, with details as
e ank ) Endingbalance | Loaw'sinfo = i Description of collateral
' {Loan term: 3 months;
KASIKORNBANK Public Due date: from May 14,2025 to
Company June 11,2025;
Limited-Ho Chi Minh City i e e L Interest period: monthly; i
Branch Interest rate: as specified on
notice of each drawdown.
T oan term: 6 months;
_ Due date: from April 14,2025 to
HSBC Bank (Vietnam) Limited- - - R September 23,2025; ; : ;o)
Ho Chi Minh City Branch 79,150,102,116 Interest period: on the due date; Unsecured and land use rightd
Interest rate: as specified on
e e ANOtice Of €ach drawdown. |
JSC Bank for Investment and T T —
Development of VN-32Branch | TN, oo supons . ool
Total 114, 034, 436 193
12, Short term trade payables _ ) VND
' ' . Ending balance/ Beginning balance/
Payable amount Payable amount
Greenfeed (VN) Co.,Ltd 1,348,502,150 4,865,663,850
USFEED Co.,Ltd 9,189,380,000 2,384,200,000
GRACE INTERISE COMPANY LIMITED 854,634,000 851,343,750
Dong Hai Ben Tre JSC, 1,532,782,616 623,698,673
Others 10,197,791,543 4,371,004,972
Total 23,123,090,309 13,095,911,245
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BENTHE AQUAPRODUCT IMPORT AND EXPORT mlarrﬁrmcx COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN

AR Y (1ssued together with Circular No,200/2014/TT-BTC
s amrihan i ire Prariln . e -
:;::L;ﬁfg;ﬁ%{f‘f" :-‘,’%;f:’,:’:" e ,{:‘?: w:::m ' dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the financial period ended March 31,2025

13. Short term advances from customers _ : VND
; LV PR Ending balance Beginning balance
Huu Thanh Hi-Tech Agri Co.,Ltd 1,787,663,600 2,358,776,200
OCEAN TRADING CO., LTD. 3,653,971,440 915,461,400
Others 3,290,608,283 1,313,607,554
Total 8,732,243,323 4,587,845,154
14, Accrued expenses VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
@) Short term o ; 7,540,930,356 '5,270,943,563
- Interest payables ) 991,297,478 817,547,570
- Shipping and transportation 133,114,854 -
- Blectricity bill 410,880,437
- Performance bonus 2,920,561,000 2,920,561,000
- Others 3,495,957,024 1,121,954,556
b) Long term 22,824,278,445 15,324,278,445
- Dedication reward 19,652,363,445 12,152,363,445
- Provision for severance allowances . ~3,171,915,000 3,171,915,000
15. Other short-term payments ' VND
Ending balance Beginning balance
- Dividends not yet paid 35,339,333,884 7,622,884
- Others 1,014,887,681 3,184,982,291.00
Total 36,354,221,565 3,192,605,175
16. Statutory obligations VND
e Beginning balance | Increase in year | Decreaseinyear | _ Endingbalance
- Value-added tax deductible | . 1 288616806 288,616,8061 ...
- Import, exl.}_u_rt_c_!uty 10,721,536} SN e 10 7215;6
:Egr_goratc incometax 1 11.3¢ 591 434 227 _:'l_§9'? 566 309 _____:_ 1 l 591 43{1_2_2_'}' 2 597 566,309
- Personal income tax ________1_39 133 UB? _.2,525,01 001 ?56 — 2 609 ,804,349 54339 494
- Housing and land tax, “and 614,642,616 614,642,616
T S NS SRR S N,
- Natural resources 19,767,592 5,226,192 14,541,400
consumption ... R, S, 1 .
L SRR L | SR A I S A 000,000 OO o - et iR
Total 11,730,567,314 6 050, 595 079 14,500,081,574 3 ‘291 8{}2 355
17. Owners' equity VND

a- Movements in owners' equify

—— Investment | Undistributed
Share capital { Share premium y and earnings Total
shares

................... SRR (NSO N S -1(- (1) :1LL 1L 9% SN SO ——
Beginning " _ . ; : _
Balance of 143,872,070,000 290,4'3]1,636,501 (98,896,574,474) 61,210,173,515 94,232,107,071 49[],819,4]‘1,'613
Previous year
Net profit for ; ; -1 101,488,892,957]  101,488,892,957
the year
Appmpnatmn ) SRR PSS USSR ] ) ‘i T
to bonus and - - - (6,159,019,584)} (6,159,019,584)
Dividends

1ds = A -1 (23,554,514,000 23,554,514,000
declared ( IR )
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Form B09-DN/HN
(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC

BENTHE AQUAPRDDUCT INMPORT AND EXPORT JOENT STOCK COMPANY
FN ~AQUATEX BENTRE®
== Tunthach mrqg.-“"::"hhmnralj':t Uaet Lo e ey
PRI LB b o L e o o L WD dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

Ending
balance of 143,872,070,000 290,401,636,501; (98,896,574,474); 61,210,173,515 166,007,466,444 562,594,771,986
DECHIORIINE L. onciiscnasicnms st
Net profit for . . . - muasnl 204225722
the year
Dmdcnds
Pl & - = -1 (35331,711,000)f  (35,331,711,000)
Ending e L FRRG . R ¥
halanée of 143.872,0?0,000 290,401,636,501 (98,896,574,474) ; -61,210.173-',5]5 152,818,013,166 549,4'05,318,703
fiscal year
b- Contributed capital
Ending balance Beginning Balance
Items % of Number of % of Number of ordinary
owners x "
hip (*) ordinary shares |ownership (*) shares
The Pan Group Joint Stock Company | 76.47% | 9,006,029 7647% | 9,006,020
Mr. Thanh TungLuong e d 10.53%] 1,239,756 10.53% 1,239.756 ...
_C_}_Ii!gfs e 113.00% l 931 472 e 13.00% . 1,531472
Total 100% 1 1,777 257 100% 11,777,257
(*) Ownership ratio is caleulated based on the number of outstanding shares.
c- Capital transactions with ewners and distribution of dividends or profits
Ending balance Beginning balance
Issued share capital . =
At beginning of year 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
Ending balance 143,872,070,000 143,872,070,000
Dividends a
Dividends declared during the year 35,331,711,000 23,554,514,000
In which: -
Dividends paid by cash 23,546,891,116
Dividends not yet paid 35,331,711,000 7,622,884
d- Shares )
Faists Ending balance reveeneno BoginNIng balance
_______ Quantil} i Amount VND |  Quantity ! Amount VND
Autlwrized shares 14,387,207 143,872,070,000 14,387, 207 143 872 UTO ,000
T shares
- Omlmal:y_' sharcs g . Ao 14387,207]  143,872,070,000 14,387,207 | 143,872,070,000
Treasurg slmres L o - . TR S i e = —
-_prs:!mal}( share_s_ SR . (2,609,950) i (9.8 _{!}'6 574,474) (2,609,950) P_.____£93,896,5:?_4_._4_?‘_1}
Shares in circulation T (A . IS N e
o Or:imary shares 11,777,257 ; Il'i|I 772,570,000 11,777,257 1]7 772, 570 Uﬁﬂ
VI - Notes to income statement
1. Gross revenue (Code 01) VND

Current year Previous year
- Sale of goods 163,229,338,586 103,190,631,169
- Rendering of services 538,271,978 18,675,445,981
Total 163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
2. Deduction (Code 02) . VND
' i Current year Previous year
- Sales returns -
Total - -
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(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the financial period ended March 31, 2025

3. Net revenues (Code 10)

- Sale of goods
- Rendering of services
Total

4, Cost of good sold and Rendering of services (Code 11)

- Cost of good sold

- Cost of Rendering of services
Total

5. Finance income (Code 21)

- Bank interest income
- Unrealized forgein exchange rate gam
- Foreign exchange gains

Total

6. Finance expenses (Code 22)

- Interest expenses
- Unrealized forgein exchange rate loss
- Realized forgein exchange rate loss
- Others
Total

7. Other income (Code 31)

= Others
Total

8. Other expenses (Code 32)
- Others
Total
9, Selling expenses (Code 25)
- Staff expenses
- Shipping and transportation

- Others
Total

10. General and administrative expenses (Code 26)

- Staff expenses
- Costs of amortization of fixed assets
- Others

Total

11. Current corporate income tax expenses

- Current CIT expense
Total

VND
Current year Previous year
163,229,338,586 103,190,631,169
538,271,978 18,675,445,981
163,767,610,564 121,866,077,150
VND
Current year Previous year
127,866,602,654 83,574,483,300
684,207,251 17,570,001,475
128,550,809,905 101,144,484,775
VND
Current year Previous year
3,208,824,241 2,491,158,167
- 1,413,498,945
2,259,525,227 -
5,468,349,468 3,904,657,112
VND
Current year Previous year
1,698,581,496 1,658,763,997
258,054,616 -
741,564,612 214,541,255
2,698,200,724 1,873,305,252
VND
Current year Previous year
14,925,320 849,639
14,925,320 849,639
VND
Current year Previous year
- 2
- 2
VND
Current year Previous year
570,650,761 424,002,779
5,956,949,640 2,824,511,667
1,338,440,065 2,451,354,890
7,866,040,466 - 5,699,869,336
VND
Current year Previous year
2,457,993,970 2,431,407,490
254,318,935 194,517,210
2,683,697,321 1,732,001,003
5,396,010,226 4,357,925,703
VND
Current year Previous year
2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333
2,597,566,309 1,524,687,333
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" NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. Production and operating costs VND
Current year Previous year
- Raw materials 91,650,387,517 80,570,834,243
- Labor costs 31,963,436,385 25,490,033,195
- Depreciation and amortization 3,958,969,804 2,796,711,907
- Outsourced service costs 12,107,938,722 7,055,468,405
- Other monetary expenses 4,224,580,278 4,749,093,385
Total 143,905,312,706 120,662,141,135
13, Transactions with related parties

Jfor the financial period ended March 31,2025

Form B0O9-DN/HN

List of velated parties that have a controlling relationship with the Company and other related parties that have

fransactions with

Related parties

Pan Food Joint Stock Company :

Golden Beans Coffee Joint Stock Company

Khang An Foods JSC

SSI Securities Corporation-Nguyen Cong Tru Branch

the Company during the financial period ended as at March 31,2025 is as follows
Relationship

Common ownership

Common ownership

Common ownership

Transactions with related parties

Assaciate of ultimate Parent Company

Sale of goods and provision of services
Khang An Foods JSC

Purchase goods and services
Khang An Foods JSC
Golden Beans Coffee Joint Stock Company

Current year Previous year
VND VND
33,150,000 5
33,150,000 -
19,840,000
672,000
19,840,000 672,000

Collections of loan
Pan Food Joint Stock Company

Loan interest recéived
Pan Food Joint Stock Company

523,561,644

523,561,644

Withdrawals of term deposit
SSI Securities Corporation-Nguyen Cong Tru Branch

36,127,000,000

36,127,000,000

Term deposit interest received
SSI Securities Corporation-Nguyen Cong Tru Branch -

1,376,252,023

1,376,252,023

14. Remuneration to members of the Board of Directors ("BOD"), Management and Board of Supervision

Current year Previous year
VND VND

Mr. Van Khai Nguyen Chairman 90,000,000 90,000,000
Mr. Huu Tai Phan lember of BOD - General Directc 365,631,250 376,212,500
Mr. Quoe Lue Ho . - Membey of BOD 45,000,000 - 45,000,000
Mr, Kim Hieu Bui Deputy General Manager 16'?,859,375 172,810,418
Ms, Thi Bich Lien Dang Head of BOS 51,511,000 52,661,375
Mr. Van Nguyen Nguyen Member of BOS 12,000,000 12,000,000
Mr. Ngoc Thai Luong Member of BOS 9,000,000 9,000,000

Total 741,001,625 757,684,293

(Issued together with Circular No.200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Jor the financial period ended March 31,2025

VII- Other information:
1-Assets, revenues, income statement according to each department (business lines)

Culturing,processing
and exporting . Others Financial

aquacnlture products
Net revenues 163,229,338,586 553,197,298 5,468,349,468
Direct expenses 127,866,602,654 684,207,251 2,698,200,724
Indirect expenses 13,262,050,692 - -
Accounting profit
Before tax 22,100,685,240 (131,009,953) 2,770,148,744

2 - There is no other significant matter or circumstance that has arisen since the balance sheet date that requires

adjustment or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements of the Company

Ben Tre Province, April 1§ 2025

Preparer Accountant in charge enerpl director
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" Total
169,250,885,352

131,249,010,629
13,262,050,692

24,739,824,031
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